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Sen. Thomas Ada
Chairman

Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication
I Mina’Trentai Kudtro Na Liheslaturan Gudhan * 34t Guam Legislature

Novembe1: 26,2018
The Honorable Therese M. Terlaje
Acting Speaker
I Mina'Trentai Kudttro Na Liheslaturan Gudhan .
34t Guam Legislature ==
Guam Congress Building 'x';?
163 Chalan Santo Papa —
Hagatfia, Guam 96910 -
\/ =
VIA: The Honorable Regine Biscoe Le 6o -
hé) .
2

Chairperson, Committee on Rules

RE: Committee Report on Bill No. 363-34 (COR)
Hiifa Adai Acting Speaker Terlaje,
Transmitted herewith is the Report of the Committee of Appropriations and

Adjudication on Bill No. 363-34 (COR) - Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. - “An act to grant and
approve the quali-fying certificate negotiated by Core Tech Captive Insurance
Corporation and the Guam Economic Development Authority, Qualifying Certificate No.

255, GEDA Document No. 18-0293, to rebate income taxes

Committee votes are as follows:

I TO DO PASS

TO NOT PASS
» _ TO REPORT OUT ONLY

TO ABSTAIN
TO PLACE IN INACTIVE FILE

Si Yu'os ma'dse’,

FC (P

THOMAS C. ADA
Chairman

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 * 173 Aspinall Ave. * Hagitfia, Guam 96910
(671) 473-3301 » Office@SenatorAda.otg * www.SenatorAda.otg



Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman

Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication
I Mina’Trentai Kudtro Na Liheslaturan Gudhan * 34t Guam Legislature

COMMITTEE REPORT

Bill No. 363-34 (COR)

“An act to grant and approve the quali-fying
certificate negotiated by Core Tech Captive
Insurance Corporation and the Guam
Economic Development Authority, Qualifying

Certificate No. 255, GEDA Document No. 18-
0293, to rebate income taxes.”

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 * 173 Aspinall Ave. * Hagitfia, Guam 96910
(671) 473-3301 » Office@SenatorAda.otg * www.SenatorAda.org



Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman

Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication
I Mina’Trentai Kudtro Na Liheslaturan Gudhan * 34t Guam Legislature

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Members
Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication

FROM: Senator Thomas C. Ada
Chairman, Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication

SUBJECT: Committee Report on Bill No. 363-34 (COR)

Transmitted herewith for your consideration is the Committee Report on Bill No. 363-34
(COR) - Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. - “An act to grant and approve the quali-fying certificate
negotiated by Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation and the Guam Economic
Development Authority, Qualifying Certificate No. 255, GEDA Document No. 18-0293,
to rebate income taxes.”

This report includes the following:
e COR Referral of Bill No. 363-34 (COR)
o Notices of Public Hearing
e Public Hearing Agenda
e Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet
e Copies of Submitted Testimony & Supporting Documents
Committee Vote Sheet
Committee Report Digest
Bill No. 363-34 (COR)
COR Pre-referral Checklist

Please take the appropriate action on the attached voting sheet. Your attention to this
matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Si Yu'os ma'dse’,

AN,

THOMAS C. ADA
Chairman

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 * 173 Aspinall Ave. » Hagitfla, Guam 96910
(671) 473-3301 * Office@SenatorAda.otg * www.SenatorAda.org



Senator Thomas C. Ada.
Vice Chairperson

Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.,
Member

Acting Speaker Therese M. Terlaje, Senator Joe S. San Agustin,

Member = Member
Senator Frank 8. Aguon, Ur., CO’MM"TEE ON RULES Senator MichoefF Q. San Nicolas
Member . SENATOR REGINE BISCOE LEE, CHAIR © 7 Member
Senator Telena C. Nekon, SIKRITARIAN LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN Senafor James V. Espaidon,
Member ‘ | MINA'TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN " Member
' LEGISLATIVE SECRETARY + 34™ GUAM LEG!SLATURE Senalor Mary Camacho Torres,

Member

October 23, 2018

MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Atlorney Julian Aguon
Legislative Legal Counset

from: Senalor Régine Biscoe Lee
Chairperson, Committee on Rules
Re: Referral of Bilt No. 363-34 {COR)

Buenas yan Héfa adai.

As per my authority as Chairperson of the Committee on Rules and subject to § 6.01{d){(1 ). Rule Wi
of our Standing Rules {see B(3} of the prereferral checklist}, | am forwarding the referral of Bill No.
343-34 (COR).

Please ensure thatl the subject bill Is referred, in my name, to Senator Thomas C. Adq, Chairperson
of the Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication. | also request that the same be forwarded
to the prime sponsor of the subject bill.

After committee review, the subject bl may be further referred by the Committee on
Appropriations to the Principal Committee of subject matter jurisdiction, pursuant to § 6.01(d)(1).
Rule VI of our Standing Rules. if the Committee on Appropriations determines that a subsequent
referral is in order, the Committee on Rules respectiully advises that the subject bill be referred to
Senator Reégine Biscoe Lee, Chairperson of the Committee on Innovation and Economic,
Waorkforce, and Youth Development.

Attached, plecase see the COR pre-referral checkiist for your information, which shall be attached
as a committee report item to the bill.

it you have any questions or concems, please feel free to contact the Committee on Rules Office
at 472-2441.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Respectfully,

GUAM CONGRESS BUILDING » 163 CHALAN SANTO PAPA » HAGATNA, GUAM 96910
Telephoae: {671) 472-3455 » Email address: corguamlegislature@gmail.com



Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication Staff <coaa.staff@guamlegislature.org>

FIRST NOTICE of Public Hearing: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 at 9:00 AM

Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication Staff <coaa.staff@guamlegislature.org> Wed, Nov 14, 2018 at 4:57 PM
Cc: av@guamlegislature.org, Clerks <clerks@guamiegislature.org>, Committee 34GL <corguamlegislature@gmail.com>,
Guam MIS <mis@guamlegislature.org>, protocot@guamlegislature.org, sgtarms@guamilegislature.org

Bcc: "Senator T. C. Ada" <tom@senatorada.org>, ho.eun@coretechintl.com, jay.rojas@investguam.com,
phmaterials@guamlegislature.org, phnotice@guamlegislature.org, m.baza@investguam.com, "Dennis G. Rodriguez Jr."
<senator@toduguam.com>, "Senator Michael F. Q. San Nicolas" <senatorsannicolas@gmail.com>,
hcerteza@guamlegislature.org, john.camacho@revtax.guam.gov, matt.sablan@agriculture.guam.gov,
jessie.palican@gmail.com, mstaijeron@investguam.com, marie.benito@revtax.guam.gov, Senator TC Nelson
<senatortcnelson@gmail.com>, flores@senatorada.org

November 14, 2018

MEMORANDUM
To: All Senators, Stakeholders and Media
Fr: Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson

Subject: FIRST NOTICE of Public Hearing: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 at 9:00 AM

Hdfa Adai! The Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication will conduct a Public Hearing beginning 9:00
AM on WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2018, in the I Liheslatura Public Hearing Room at the Guam Congress
Building with the following schedule:

BillNo. 363-34 (COR) - Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. - An act to grant and approve the quali-fying
certificate negotiated by Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation and the Guam Economic Development
Authority, Qualifying Certificate No. 255, GEDA Document No. 18-0293, to rebate income taxes.

Bill No. 367-34 (COR) - Michael F.Q. San Nicolas - An act add a new article 1A to Chapter 2, Title 30,
Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations, relative to cigarette tax stamps and to require the Department of
Revenue and Taxation to issue a request for proposal (RFP) for the enforcement of alcoholic beverage,
tobacco and other products’, as identified by the director of revenue and taxation, tax on behalf of the
Government of Guam.

BillNo. 368-34 (COR) - Telena C. Nelson - An act to amend Section 1(0)(4), Chapter V of Public Law 34-
116, relative to the Fiscal Year 2019 appropriation for conservation officers of the Department of Agriculture.

Testimonies may be submitted via hand delivery to the Office of the Committee on Appropriations and
Adjudication at the Guam Legislature; via postal mail to Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa,
Hagatna, GU 96910; or via e-mail to coaa.staff@guamlegislature.org. Please submit testimonies at least
one day prior to the date of the hearing.

All government activities, programs, and services are accessible for people with disabilities in compliance
with Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Should you or interested parties require assistance
or special accommodations to fully participate in this public hearing, please contact Mr. Carlo J. Branch at
477-2520 or via e-mail at coaa.staff@guamlegislature.org.




87 Yu'os ma'dse’,

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS AND ADJUDICATION
Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairman

1 Mina trentai Kudtro na Liheslaturan Gudhan

Guam Congress Building | Hagatna, GU 96910

T: (671) 477-2520 |

3 attachments

-@ FIRST NOTICE of PH - MEMO 112118.pdf
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Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman

Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication
I Mina'Trentai Kudtro Na Liheslaturan Gudhan ¢ 34t Guam Legislature

g . s

" November 14, 2018

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators, Stakeholders and Media

Fr: Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson

Subject: FIRST NOTICE of Public Hearing: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 at 9:00 AM

Hdfa Adai! The Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication will conduct a Public Hearing
beginning 9:00 AM on WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2018, in the / Liheslatura Public Hearing
Room at the Guam Congress Building with the following schedule:

Bill No. 363-34 (COR) - Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. - An act to grant and approve the quali-fying
certificate negotiated by Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation and the Guam Economic
Development Authority, Qualifying Certificate No. 255, GEDA Document No. 18-0293, to
rebate income taxes.

Bill No. 367-34 (COR) - Michael F.Q. San Nicolas - An act add a new article 1A to Chapter 2,
Title 30, Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations, relative to cigarette tax stamps and to
require the Department of Revenue and Taxation to issue a request for proposal (RFP) for the
enforcement of alcoholic beverage, tabacco and other products’, as identified by the director
of revenue and taxation, tax on behalf of the Government of Guam.

Bill No. 368-34 (COR) - Telena C. Nelson - An act to amend Section 1(0)(4), Chapter V of Public
Law 34-116, relative to the Fiscal Year 2019 appropriation for conservation officers of the
Department of Agriculture.

Testimonies may be submitted via hand delivery to the Office of the Committee on
Appropriations and Adjudication at the Guam Legislature; via postal mail to Guam Congress
Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatna, GU 96910; or via e-mail to
coaa.staff@guamlegislature.org. Please submit testimonies at least one day prior to the date
of the hearing.

All government activities, programs, and services are accessible for people with disabilities in
compliance with Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Should you or interested
parties require assistance or special accommodations to fully participate in this public hearing,
please contact Mr. Carlo J. Branch at 477-2520 or via e-mail at coaa.staff@guamlegislature.org.

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 * 173 Aspinall Ave. » Hagdtfia, Guam 96910
(671) 473-3301 * Office@SenarorAda.org * www SenatorAda.org



Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman

Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication
I Mina'Trentai Kudtro Na Liheslaturan Gudhan  34th Guam Legislature

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
November 14, 2018

FIRST NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

In accordance with the Open Government Law, P.L. 24-109, relative to notice for public
meetings, let this release serve as FIVE (5) days' notice for a Public Hearing by the Committee
on Appropriations and Adjudication scheduled on WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2018 in the
Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room at the Guam Congress Building, on the following:

9:00 AM

Bill No. 363-34 (COR) - Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. - An act to grant and approve the quali-
fying certificate negotiated by Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation and the Guam
Economic Development Authority, Qualifying Certificate No. 255, GEDA Document No.
18-0293, to rebate income taxes.

Bill No. 367-34 (COR) - Michael F.Q. San Nicolas - An act add a new article 1A to Chapter
2, Title 30, Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations, relative to cigarette tax stamps
and to require the Department of Revenue and Taxation to issue a request for proposal
(RFP) for the enforcement of alcoholic beverage, tobacco and other products’, as
identified by the director of revenue and taxation, tax on behalf of the Government of
Guam.

Bill No. 368-34 (COR) - Telena C. Nelson - An act to amend Section 1(0)(4), Chapter V of
Public Law 34-116, relative to the Fiscal Year 2019 appropriation for conservation
officers of the Department of Agriculture.

Testimonies may be submitted in person to the Office of the Committee on Appropriations and
Adjudication at the Guam Legislature; by postal mail to Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan
Santo Papa, Hagatfia, Guam 96910 or by email to coaa.staff@guamlegisiature.org. Copies of
written testimonies received at least one day before the scheduled date will be available at the
hearing.

Individuals requiring assistance or special accommodations should contact Mr. Carlo J. Branch
at 477-2520, or by e-mail at coaa.staff@guamlegislature.org.
Hit#H

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 « 173 Aspinall Ave. » Hagitfia, Guam 96910
(671) 473-3301 * Office@SenatorAda.org * wwwSenatorAda.org



Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication Staff <coaa.staff@guamlegislature.org>

SECOND NOTICE of Public Hearing: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 at 9:00 A.M

Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication Staff <coaa.staff@guamlegislature.org> Mon, Nov 19, 2018 at 7:00 AM
Cc: av@guamlegislature.org, Clerks <clerks@guamlegislature.org>, Committee 34GL <corguamleg|slature@gmall com>,
Guam MIS <mis@guamlegislature.org>, protocol@guamlegislature.org, sgtarms@guamlegislature.org

Bcc: tom@senatorada.org, hcerteza@guamlegislature.org, senatortcnelson@gmail.com, senatorsannicolas@gmail.com,
senator@toduguam.com, antonia_santos75@yahoo.com, aguon_mark@yahoo.com, rmr860@gmail.com,
nathan.rios@agriculture.guam.gov, nathangrios@gmail.com, matt.sablan@agriculture.guam.gov,
john.camacho@revtax.guam.gov, marie.benito@revtax.guam.gov, ho.eun@coretechintl.com, jay.rojas@investguam.com,
mstaijeron@investguam.com, MARK.CALVO@guam.gov, governor@guam.gov, phmaterials@guamlegislature.org,
phnotice@guamlegislature.org, ebanderson@guamag.org

November 19, 2018

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators, Stakeholders and Media

Fr: Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson

Subject: SECOND NOTICE of Public Hearing: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 at 9:00 AM

Hafa Adai! The Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication will conduct a Public Hearing beginning 9:00
AM on WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2018, in the ! Liheslatura Public Hearing Room at the Guam Congress
Building with the following schedule:

Bill No. 363-34 (COR) - Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. - An act to grant and approve the quali-fying certificate
negotiated by Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation and the Guam Economic Development Authority,
Qualifying Certificate No. 255, GEDA Document No. 18-0293, to rebate income taxes.

Bill No. 367-34 (COR) - Michael F.Q. San Nicolas - An act add a new article 1A to Chapter 2, Title 30, Guam
Administrative Rules and Regulations, relative to cigarette tax stamps and to require the Department of Revenue
and Taxation to issue a request for proposal (RFP) for the enforcement of alcoholic beverage, tobacco and other
products’, as identified by the director of revenue and taxation, tax on behalf of the Government of Guam.

Bill No. 368-34 (COR) - Telena C. Nelson - An act to amend Section 1(0)(4), Chapter V of Public Law 34-116,
relative to the Fiscal Year 2019 appropriation for conservation officers of the Department of Agriculture.

Testimonies may be submitted via hand delivery to the Office of the Committee on Appropriations and
Adjudication at the Guam Legislature; via postal mail to Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa,
Hagatna, GU 96910; or via e-mail to coaa.staff@guamiegislature.org. Please submit testimonies at least
one day prior to the date of the hearing.

All government activities, programs, and services are accessible for people with disabilities in compliance
with Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Should you or interested parties require assistance
or special accommodations to fully participate in this public hearing, please contact Mr. Carlo J. Branch at
477-2520 or via e-mail at coaa.staff@guamlegislature.org. .

Sz Yu'os ma'dse'
)



COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS AND ADJUDICATION
Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairman

I Minatrentai Kuditro na Liheslaturan Gudhan

Guam Congress Building | Hagatna, GU 96910

T: (671) 477-2520 |
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Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman

Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication
I Mina’Trentai Kudtro Na Liheslaturan Gudhan * 34th Guam Legislature

.

November 19, 2018

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators, Stakeholders and Media

Fr: Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson

Subject: SECOND NOTICE of Public Hearing: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 at 9:00 AM

Hdfa Adai! The Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication will conduct a Public Hearing
beginning 9:00 AM on WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2018, in the I Liheslatura Public Hearing
Room at the Guam Congress Building with the following schedule:

Bill No. 363-34 (COR) - Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. - An act to grant and approve the quali-fying
certificate negotiated by Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation and the Guam Economic
Development Authority, Qualifying Certificate No. 255, GEDA Document No. 18-0293, to
rebate income taxes.

; , - (Removed at the request

of the sponsor)

Bill No. 368-34 (COR) - Telena C. Nelson - An act to amend Section 1(0)(4), Chapter V of Public
Law 34-116, relative to the Fiscal Year 2019 appropriation for conservation officers of the
Department of Agriculture.

Testimonies may be submitted via hand delivery to the Office of the Committee on
Appropriations and Adjudication at the Guam Legislature; via postal mail to Guam Congress
Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatna, GU 96910; or via e-mail to
coaa.staff@guamlegisiature.org. Please submit testimonies at least one day prior to the date
of the hearing.

All government activities, programs, and services are accessible for people with disabilities in
compliance with Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Should you or interested
parties require assistance or special accommodations to fully participate in this public hearing,
please contact Mr. Carlo J. Branch at 477-2520 or via e-mail at coaa.staff@guamlegislature.org.

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 « 173 Aspinall Ave. » Hagitfia, Guam 96910
{671) 473-3301 « Office@SenatorAda.otg * www.SenatorAda.otg



Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman

Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication
I Mina'Trentai Kudtro Na Liheslaturan-Gudhan * 34" Guam Legislature

FOR'IMMEDIATE RELEASE
November 19, 2018

SECOND NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

In accordance with the Open Government Law, P.L. 24-109, relative to notice for public
meetings, let this release serve as TWO (2) days' notice for a Public Hearing by the Committee
on Appropriations and Adjudication scheduled on WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2018 in the
Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room at the Guam Congress Building, on the following:

9:00 AM

Bill No. 363-34 (COR) - Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. - An act to grant and approve the quali-

fying certificate negotiated by Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation and the Guam

Economic Development Authority, Qualifying Certificate No. 255, GEDA Document No.
-18-0293, to rebate income taxes.

ol e - = = c

Guam: (Removed at the request of the sponsor)

Bill No. 368-34 (COR) - Telena C. Nelson - An act to amend Section 1(0)(4), Chapter V of
Public Law 34-116, relative to the Fiscal Year 2019 appropriation for conservation
officers of the Department of Agriculture.

Testimonies may be submitted in person to the Office of the Committee on Appropriations and
Adjudication at the Guam Legislature; by postal mail to Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan
Santo Papa, Hagatfia, Guam 96910 or by email to coaa.staff@guamlegislature.org. Copies of
writfen testimonies received at least one day before the scheduled date will be available at the
hearing.

Individuals requiring assistance or special accommodations should contact Mr. Carlo J. Branch
at 477-2520, or by e-mail at coaa.staff@guamlegislature.org.
HiHt

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 < 173 Aspinall Ave. » Hagitfia, Guam 96910
(671) 473-3301 = Office@SenatorAda.org * www.SenatorAda.org



Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman
Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication
I Mina’Trentai Kudtro Na Liheslaturan Gudhan ¢ 34t Guam Legislature

PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2018
Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room ¢ Guam Congress Building

9:00 AM

Bill No. 363-34 (COR) - Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. - An act to grant and approve the
quali-fying certificate negotiated by Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation and the
Guam Economic Development Authority, Qualifying Certificate No. 255, GEDA
Document No. 18-0293, to rebate income taxes.

Bill No. 368-34 (COR) - Telena C. Nelson - An act to amend Section 1(0)(4), Chapter V
of Public Law 34-116, relative to the Fiscal Year 2019 appropriation for conservation
officers of the Department of Agriculture.

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 » 173 Aspinall Ave. * Hagdtfia, Guam 96910
(671) 473-3301 » Office@SenatorAda.otg * wwwSenatorAda.org



Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman
Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication
I Mina’Trentai Kudtro Na Liheslaturan Gudhan * 34th Guam Legislature

PUBLIC HEARING SIGN IN SHEET

9:00 AM * WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2018
Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room | Guam Congress Building

Bill No. 363-34 (COR) - Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. - An act to grant and approve the quali-fying certificate negotiated by Core
Tech Captive Insurance Corporation and the Guam Economic Development Authority, Qualifying Certificate No. 255, GEDA
Document No. 18-0293, to rebate income taxes.

AGENCY OR POSITION TESTIMONY
NAME ORGANIZATION SUPPORT OPPOSE WRITTEN ORAL PHONE NO. EMAIL ADDRESS
M — S e [ 0O 0 0 — - }
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Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 * 173 Aspinall Ave. « Hagitfia, Guam 96910
(671) 473-3301 » Office@SenatorAda.org * www.SenatorAda.org



Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman

Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication
I Mina’Trentai Kudtro Na Liheslaturan Gudhan ¢ 34th Guam Legislature

PUBLIC HEARING SIGN IN SHEET

9:00 AM * WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2018
Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room | Guam Congress Building

Bill No. 363-34 (COR) - Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. - An act to grant and approve the quali-fying certificate negotiated by Core
Tech Captive Insurance Corporation and the Guam Economic Development Authority, Qualifying Certificate No. 255, GEDA
Document No. 18-0293, to rebate income taxes.

POSITION TESTIMONY
AGENCY OR o ,
NAME ORGANIZATION SUPPORT OPPOSE WRITTEN ORAL PHONE NO. EMAIL ADDRESS
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Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 * 173 Aspinall Ave. « Hagitfia, Guam 96910
(671) 473-3301 » Office@SenatorAda.org * www.SenatorAda.org




EDDIE BAZA CALVO

PMaga'ianen Cuahan ECONOMIC

590 S. Marine Corps, Dr. Suite 5111TC Building T671.647.4332 F&671.649.4146
Tamuning, CUAM 96913 WWW.investguam.com

Ham

GUAM

Public Hearing Testimony of Jay Rojas, Administrator
Guam Economic Development Authority
November 21, 2018

Bill 363-34 (COR): AN ACT TO GRANT AND APPROVE THE QUALIFYING CERTIFICATE
NEGOTIATED BY CORE TECH CAPTIVE INSURANCE CORPORATION AND THE GUAM ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY NO. 255, GEDA DOCUMENT NO. 18-0293 TO REBATE INCOME
TAXES.

Hdfa adai Chairman Tom Ada and members of the Committee on Appropriations and
Adjudication, and thank you for the opportunity to provide comment on Bill 363-34 (COR).

From the onset of PL 34-116’s enactment, GEDA has had concerns with the applicability of the
new law to the QC approval process, whichposes a legal quandary regarding Bill 363.

GEDA did remit Core Tech Captive Insurance Company’s (CTCIC) Qualifying Certificate (QC) #255
to I Liheslaturan Gudhan on September 25, 2017 at the directive of the Governor’s Office
pursuant to Public Law 34-116:XI1l:8. However, it is also important to note that the Attorney
General Elizabeth Barrett-Anderson approved as to form QC #255 on August 8, 2018, which is
prior to its transmittal to the Legislature.

Before this bill moves further through the legislative process, GEDA strongly recommends that /
Liheslaturan Gudhan obtain the opinion of the Attorney General’s Office to determine in
general if the provisions of PL 34-116 regarding Legislative approval of QCs is allowable under
the Organic Act and the laws of Guam, as QCs are contractual agreements between the
Government of Guam and QC beneficiaries, which makes this a function of the executive
branch.

Thank you for your time and attention on this matter. If you have any questions please feel free
to contact me.

Sincerely,

Adnpinidtrator
Y

JAY ROJAS

DEVELOPMENT Chr’effxecutivgG;‘ﬁcer/Ad:«mmsfrcmz
RAY TENORIO AUTHORITY Takhilo' na Ofisiat Ehsekutibu/Adminastrads
Lt Cavernar of Cuam Moving Forward
[ Segundo Na Maga'Lahen Cuahan Aturidad lnadildnton lhunumihan Guahan




November 21, 2018
Testimony of Support
’fo: 34th Guam Legislature;
Fr: Dr. Vincent S. Duenas, HunterSpeaks Organization
Re: Bill 363-34
Hafa Adai Senators,

I write this letter in full support of Core Tech's application for a qualifying certificate
under Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation. As an industry leader that continues to create
opportunities for multiple sectors of our society, I believe it is in our best interest to strongly
consider this proposition. Core Tech remains a vital component to our island's economic health
creating jobs, bringing in investment dollars, improving infrastructure, etc. But most important
to me, is the work that they perform outside of regular business hours, the work that many people
don’t get a chance to see or hear about. This is a company that cares for the people of Guam and
the well-being of our entire community. A company that generously devotes itself to many local
families, children, and the disabled through charitable giving. A company that helped our
organization HunterSpeaks get to where we are today. Core Tech believed in us when others
turned a blind eye. They gave us their trust without hesitation because they knew it was the right
thing to do. Because of Core Tech we have been able to recruit Guam's very first autism
specialist. Because of Core Tech we have been able to grow Guam's autism workforce providing

medical treatment to individuals with ASD for the first time in the history of our island. Core



Tech Captive Insurance will not only create a new industry for themselves. They help others
succeed in the process. For Guam to one day prosper it'll take many innovative solutions.

Captive insurance will be one of the avenues to get us there.

Very Respectfully,

e L

Dr. Vincent S. Duenas

CEO, HunterSpeaks Organization



I Mina’ Trentai Kudttro na Liheslaturan Gudhan
Chairman, Committee on Health, Tourism, Military Affairs & Senior Citizens

Sponsor Statement on Bill 363-34
November 21, 2018

Ha&fa Adai & good morning Chairman Ada, thank you for scheduling a public hearing on Bill 363-34. |

apologize for not being able to make today’s hearing. | kindly request the following Sponsor Statement
be read into the record:

Bill 3¢3-34 is an Act to grant and approve the Qualifying Certificate negotiated by Core Tech Captive
Insurance Corporatfion and the Guam Economic Development Authority (GEDA), Qudalifying Certificate
No.255, GEDA Document No. 18-0293, To Rebate Income Taxes.

Pursuant to Public Law 34-116; 1I1:8 it states, *Notwithstanding any other provision of law, rule, regulation,
there shall be a suspension of all renewals and/or extensions of Qualifying Certificates. The Guam
Economic Development Authority shall not issue, approve, or grant any renewals or extensions of any
Qualifying Certificate. Nothing herein shall affect the consideration of new first time applications for
Qualifying Certificates that are duly submitted pursuant to applicable laws and

regulations. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, rule, or regulation, any new first fime
applications for Qualifying Certificates shall be approved by I Liheslaturan Guahan prior to the
approval by | Maga’lahen Guahan.”

This provision was included and enacted in the Fiscal Year 2019 Annual Appropriations Act. On
September 25, 2018, I Liheslaturan Guahan received a notice from GEDA's administrator, dated the
same day informing the body that although the GEDA Board of Directors has approved and officially
recommended the Governor of Guam to execute Qualifying Certificate #225 for Core Tech Captive
Insurance Corporation, the Guam Legislature must first provide its approval.

This bill basically provides ! Liheslatura’s approval of Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporations
Qualifying Certificate application, which is attached as Exhibit *"A” to the bill.

This particular QC application fully complies with the restrictions set forth in P.L. 34-116. First, the Core
Tech Captive Insurance QC is a first-time QC application and was submitted pursuant to law and
regulation. The application was fully vetted by the GEDA staff and subsequently approved
unanimously by the GEDA Board of Directors and approved by the Attomey General of Guam on
August 8, 2018. Second, if passed by [ Liheslatura it provides legislative approval of Core Tech Captive
Insurance’s QC as it is a new first-time Qualifying Certificate.

This legislation demonstrates our government’s commitment to provide incentives to on and off-island
investors of our captive insurance QC program. The infent policy makers had in 1997, when it was first
established was to develop a bona fide and robust captive insurance industry on Guam where money
is invested in our local economy.

{tis important to note that the incentives our captive insurance QC program provides should not be
considered a tax break. It should be regarded as an effort fo attract iocal, national, and infernational
businesses with the financial wherewithal o keep their money on Guam and to encourage ifs
investment in our local economy. The end result is economic development and job creation, both of
which will greatly benefit our island and our people.

Ufisinan Todu Guam

P N e D S ) DR



Sen. Rodriguez

Sponsor Statement on Bill 363-34
Nov. 21,2018

Page 2 of 2

Finally, upon reviewing the captive insurance QC’s GEDA and the government of Guam have
approved in previous years; it has come to my attention that the grant of benefits provided to those
applicants differ substantially to the limited grant of benefits to Core Tech Captive Insurance’s
application.

It is important for Guam to maximize the potentials of what a true captive insurance industry can bring
to ourisland. We must also demonstrate o investors that our government is business friendly, fair, and
consistent.

Should there be a representative of GEDA present af foday's hearing, | kindly request they provide on
record a rationale of the inconsistencies in the grant of benefits that they approved for Core Tech
Captive versus those that have been approved in the past.

Once again, thank you, Chairman Ada for the opportunity to have Bill 363-34 publicly heard today.

SiYu'os Ma’ase’!

Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
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Sen. Thomas Ada

Chairman

Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication
I Mina'Trentai Kudtro Na Liheslaturan Gudhan * 34t Guam Legislature

COMMITTEE REPORT DIGEST

Bill No. 363-34 (COR) - Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. - “An act to grant and approve the
quali-fying certificate negotiated by Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation and the
Guam Economic Development Authority, Qualifying Certificate No. 255, GEDA
Document No. 18-0293, to rebate income taxes.”

I. OVERVIEW

Bill No. 363-34 (COR) was introduced by Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. on October
16, 2018 and referred to the Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication on
October 23, 2018.

The Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication convened a public hearing on
Wednesday, November 21, 2018, beginning at 9:00 AM in the Guam Legislature Public
Hearing Room. The hearing for Bill No. 363-34 (COR) began at 9:07 AM and ended at
10:11 AM

Public Notice Requirements

All legal requirements for public notices were met, with requests for publication sent to
all media and all Senators on November 14, 2018 and November 19, 2018, via email.
Copies of the hearing notices are appended to the report.

Senators Present

Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson

Acting Speaker Therese M. Terlaje, Member
Senator Régine Biscoe Lee, Member

Senator James V. Espaldon, Member
Senator William M. Castro

Senator Louise Muna

Senator Telena C. Nelson

Appeared Before the Committee
Mr. Sedfrey Linsangan
Mr. Ho Eun, Chairman, Coretech International

Submitted Written Testimony
Jay Rojas, Administrator, Guam Economic Development Agency
Dr. Vincent S. Duenas, Chief Executive Officer, HunterSpeaks Organization

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 * 173 Aspinall Ave. * Hagitfia, Guam 96910
(671) 473-3301 « Office@SenatorAda.org * www.SenatorAda.otg



Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication
Committee Report Digest for Bill No. 363-34 (COR)
Page 2 of 18

II. TESTIMONY & DISCUSSION

The public hearing for Bill No. 363-34 (COR) was called to order.

Chairman Ada:

“The first the first bill that we will here is bill 363. I should note for the record
that I normally would not conduct a public hearing on a bill when the sponsor
or the co-sponsor is not here however, the sponsor, senator Rodriguez did write
in advance, apologizing that he would not be able to make it and did provide
test, written statement regarding the bill. That statement will be entered into the
record and I will now open it up for comments from the individuals that are here
to provide testimony. Signing up to provide testimony is, I should also note that
GEDA which is very much a part of which is very much a part of this QC matter,
no one is here to represent the Economic Development Authority and instead
has sent a one-page testimony to the committee and really the recommendation
more so is that before this bill moves further through the legislative process,
GEDA recommends that the legislature obtains the opinion of the attorney
general's office to determine in general the provisions of Public Law 34-11 6
regarding legislative approval of QC’s is allowable under the Organic Act and
laws of Guam. As QCs are contractual agreements between the Government of
Guam and QC beneficiaries which make this a function of the executive branch.
Okay so with that signing up to provide oral testimony in opposition of the bill

is Mr. Sedfrey Linsangan. Mr. Sedfrey Linsangan?”

(Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, [r.’s sponsor statement is appended to this report)

Mr. Sedfrey Linsangan:
“Good morning to all of you senators. My name is Sedfrey Linsangan. First of
all, I would like to thank and commend the Coretech for their contribution to the
economic situation in Guam. I was one of the company that benefited to
Coretech’s existence 25 years ago and I still remember when they start a humble
beginning in their Hey-ho Market and [ was amazed with their progress in the
last 20 years plus. They were able to create other company especially the Guam
Daily Post that is needed in in the island of Guam My dear senators, I cannot
overstate the contribution of Coretech and I can attribute this to the brain and
dedication hard work of the owners Mr. Ho Eun, Ms. Conchita Batan, the
executive officer and all the hard-working workers of Coretech. Well, yeah
despite all these benefits and contribution, I still oppose this bill. I might be
wrong but let us examine the facts. My dear senators, QC was established first
of all through a public law 23-109. The intent of this law is to encourage off island
company to persuade insurance from off island company to establish their
headquarters in Guam but Coretech is a home-based company so I don't think

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 * 173 Aspinall Ave. * Hagétfla, Guam 96910
(671) 473-3301 » Office@SenatorAda.org * www.SenatorAda.otg
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they fall into the intent of the law. Second, the economic activity that they will
contribute with this Captive Insurance is not sufficient and does that fall into the
intent of the law. If they are building a hotel, a hospital, or investing two
hundred-one hundred million dollars and hire hundreds of workers that will
benefit the economy, of course it will benefit the economy big-time and it falls
under the law on the intention because as a Captive Insurance meaning they are
the owner of the insurance and they are ensuring their own self. Why they are
doing that? So that they can save money! First of all, if you become big company
you will outsource a lot of things and this what does it do it cut economic activity
also to the business that you are dealing with and this is just natural. I cannot
admire those kind of company if you become so big, you want to build your own
Coretech concrete company, you want to build your Coretech insurance
company so you can save money but there's also serious consequences. You will
drive business down because you're not you no longer sharing the wealth and in
this case, as a Captive Insurance, you're insuring all your property and even the
projects that you'll be competing with, then you have an advantage over the
competitors, over other contractors so I don't think this is will benefit the whole
island especially that where it's all it will only benefit their company and then
now that's why I disagree with the section 1.2 provided by GEDA that that is
expect to bring Guam economic activity sufficiently and also because one of the
resolution here and that will be included QC, is a rebate of 75% of all income tax
paid by the corporation to the Government of Guam. On all income received
from Captive Insurance Underwriting either inside or outside of Guam.
Including all income derived from investing funds from operating a Captive
Insurance Company in Guam for a period of 20 years from the effective date of
the qualifying certificate. This is a little bit complicated because how about if they
put all their funds into that corporation so they'll be free of the 75% income tax
rebate because of the said 75% rebate cost derived from investing funds and
second, the corporation shall not issue an insurance policy covering a Guam risk
or a Guam policyholder directly to such policyholder. Now my question is this,
we all know that they own the Tiyan school, the Tiyan warehouses, will they'll
be insuring it? Because there will be conflict of interest if the developer, the
owner insuring a property that is owned by Guam, by the Government of Guam.
There could be some conflict, cuz it could be a not for the best. It will not be for
the best interest for sure, of the people of Guam and section 1.2 - the
establishment of Coretech qualifying certificate is not expected to bring to Guam
any new services previously not available on Guam. They acknowledge it did.
GEDA acknowledge that that they are not bringing any new activity because we
have so many insurance company here and that's why they're not they're not
bringing any new services that is also incorporated in the intention of the public
law that is specified the reason why we need to provide QC to a company that
will do business Guam. Now there is investment it's 150,000 and then they will

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 * 173 Aspinall Ave. * Hagatfla, Guam 96910
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hire only one worker for with a salary of $30,000 in the first year in five years it
will be 35,000 in five years it will also be one worker and then it will be housed
in the Coretech headquarters in Tamuning so what investment are they bringing
to Guam that will benefit the people of Guam? In fact, it will hurt because they're
already so big and that's how business do. We become big, you like to outsource
everything you like to get all the business and I cannot blame them if I'm in their
shoes I will do the same but in this case the government have to regulate to
protect the interests of the people of Guam. That's why my dear senators, while
I have so much to gain with Coretech’s existence, I have to oppose this bill
because of the greater negative impact to the community into the island of Guam.
Because the and I hope you will examine this bill totally. Thank you very much.”

Chairman Ada:
“Thank you very much Mr. Linsangan for taking the time to come down and
provide your thoughts on this matter. Thank you very much.”

Mr. Sedfrey Linsangan:

“And also Senator, excuse me before I leave, the most important, the last but not
the least is the legislature just increase the tax for the small business owner from
4%. They retain it, you the legislature retain it to 5% now you're saying that you
need money. You need 5% increase additional 1% but now you are trying to
exempt one company and give him QC despite the fact that you increase the
taxes for three kinds: the tobacco, the GRT and the 1 million dollar housing so is
it's not consistent with the intention of the bill you know? Thank you very
much.”

Chairman Ada:
“Thank you very much. Does anybody have any questions of Mr. Linsangan?
None? Okay. There being no questions or anyone else? Oh Mr. Ho, did you want
to testify? Okay, it shows here that you wanted to provide oral testimony. For
the record, please state your name and go ahead and proceed.”

Mr. Ho Eun:
“My name is Ho Eun, I'm the chairman of Coretech. Good morning Mr.
Chairman and Senators. Nice seeing you today. The intent of captive industry
that has been sponsored by other states, other countries is simply they would
like to hold the capital within that state. For example, if we don't have our own
captive then basically the business has two choices whether we buy the
insurance policy or we just keep our own reserve to fund if there is any disaster.
However, most of case those business who has an asset to be insured has an
obligation with a financial institution and therefore they must buy an insurance
policy. If they do that, the insurance premium will be paid to local general agent.

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 * 173 Aspinall Ave. * Hagitfia, Guam 96910
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After that, local general agent will basically forward that payment to States,
Japan, or Korea. In other words, the insurance premium, probably 99% has not
“been kept on this island and they basically send the money outside of Guam and
it applies to other states even if they have for example, Vermont, North Carolina,
even Hawaii. They will try to keep the capital circulated inside their own state
because a lot of companies from other states they do insurance business so if I
can summarize the purpose of QC per captive industry is to circulate the money
within that states. I have studied and waiting for the right time for Coretech to
start captive company since 1999. Almost 20 years we've been studying and
calculating and weighing what is the best way and is it really feasible. Does that
make financial sense to set up the insurance company. The general rule to start
captive company is basically you need to have accumulated around two million
dollars insurance premium annually. Two-million-dollar insurance premium
seems pretty high but as you know, if you buy a house, $300,000 house and you
have to buy homeowners policy then usually it's about 1% and if you wanna buy
type policy it could be higher than that. So basically insurance premium is simply
1%, it depends on type of policy of course so when we see two million dollars
you're talking about potentially you know $200 million insurance coverage you
must buy. What that means, if there is any damage occurred in any of the
property and that damage amount is equal or higher than 1% of insurance and,
insured value then the insurance company cannot sustain. So, in other words, if
you gotta have a certain economic scale. That's why we're waiting for the right
size, right time so anybody can actually start the captive company since there is
a QClaw on Guam but not many company try to do that locally or even outside
of Guam and the purpose of the QC law under the Governor Gutierrez
administration and they would like to keep the money as I mentioned at the
same time since that the business wants to keep the fund for a rainy day that
their own account therefore money stays within the same entity practically.
That’s why the legislature, at that time decided to basically waive gross receipts
tax because when they are holding their own money for a rainy day instead of
buying insurance policy, the money doesn't leave the company. That was the
whole purpose and reason behind why GRT technically should not be imposed
on because it doesn't make any logical sens. At the same time, the Legislature
decide not to impose on corporate income tax but in reality the business has to
pay income tax if they do have a profit and if there is a profit, the business has
to pay first and after 180 days, usually 1 year, they will be able to get a rebate or
refund or it could be applied to the following years tax obligation. The purpose
of that kind of so-called favor or consideration, as I mentioned, the insurance
premium one is just a 1% of the value. If everything goes well, you might be able
to keep some savings. Industry standards usually little more than 0.5% so if you
pay 2 million dollars for 200 million dollars in value then you will insurance
claim amount you will be around little higher than million dollars but there is an
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expense to run the company because you have to hire special people from States
or Hawaii so there is an expense so is really there's any guaranteed that captive
company will always be able to have a profit, well there's none so each company
has to make their own decision whether they want to pair the potential risk or
not and that's why we've been holding this decision for long years and we have
started this process about 2 years ago and we would like to basically start a
captive insurance company on Guam so instead shipping 2 million dollars out
of Guam and if everything goes well then we can have probably more than a
million dollars left over and we can use that fund to buy certain bonds or stocks
or we can loan money to other business on Guam. We can invest on Guam in
many different ways to circulate the money into this local island. The purpose
basically is, circulate money locally. Let's not ship out the money outside of
Guam. That's the whole purpose of QC in other states. I believe also that was
intent of Guam legislature.”

Chairman Ada:
“Thank you very much, Mr. Eun. Does anybody have any questions for Mr.
Eun? so let me let me start with Senator Lee.”

Senator Lee:
“Thank you very much Mr. Eun and thank you Mr. Chair for the opportunity. I
have a pretty simple question. If the QC is not approved by this body would
Coretech still be open to pursuing this captive insurance company?”

Mr. Ho Eun:
“Probably we will pursue outside of Guam. In fact, FSM started a captive
industry and as you know the Cayman Islands has very strong captive industry.
Captive Industry, Cayman, now they're losing some interest because of the
vermin under the Trump Administration so there are a lot of other states and
countries provide very simple way. In fact, some states, some other locations
registering that business you know, it takes less than two days.”

Senator Lee:
“Mr. Eun, if this QC is granted and the captive insurance company is set up on
Guam, upon the opportunity of renewal would and if that the renewal isn't
granted would you discontinue based on, would you discontinue the growth if
it's already established?”

Mzr. Ho Eun:
“Before I answer, not like your state, like other standard business. We are kind
of new to insurance industry. I'm not an expert however, because of the natural
disaster on Guam for example - Typhoon Mangkut, our actual loss was close to
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million dollars. There was a ridiculous but so, I don't know whether this captive
insurance company will be really profitable or not but because of the investors
and financial institutions requirement when they invest in our company, we

. have to obtain insurance policy and sometimes jt does make sense to buy a policy
in fact, we've been, we had fought with the Goldman Sachs for almost 4 years
because they impose on insurance policy and it was tough deal because number
doesn't work. For example, Summer Estate Lada, their rent every cheaper unit
probably about 400 dollars and we have to buy 50-million-dollar policy so we
had a hard time fighting with them so I cannot really guarantee or that we can
continue but we will try our best.”

Senator Lee:

“Well, I certainly thank you very much for coming before this body and for
giving us an opportunity to hear your perspective and to also ask you some
questions about this proposal. I will say that I'm very disappointed in the Guam
Economic Development Authority and the fact that they're not here. They did
submit written testimony to the chair but they couldn't find it fit I guess the
administrator or anybody else who's on payroll at GEDA, didn't take the time to
come down here and at least provide this testimony or be available to answer
questions so, oh I guess I will just have to, I'll send my questions to them
separately and I know that's apart from what you're here to do but I just wanted
to put that on the record Thank you Mr. Chair.”

Mr. Ho Eun:

“Thank you but I would like to add one on behalf of GEDA. I think it's not their
bad intent, but I really don't think they understand the captive. For example, I
understand that last time when there is a big financial crisis, some media was
talking about the QC and in even the one gentleman just testified as if
Government of Guam or people of Guam is going to lose a certain cash or certain
tax that currently is being taxed or has been paid but in reality we lose entire
insurance premium outside of Guam. In other words, there's no tax, there is no
benefit, there is no potential economic stimulus by insurance premium that each
individual or each business people paid. In other words, there is none. Nothing
exists so GovGuam standpoint or people of Guam standpoint by approving the
captive. I'm not saying, approval for Coretech QC, I'm saying they're approving
the captive QC for anybody whether it's a local or international or even from
state. We as Guam, Guamanian, we're not losing anything that we have. In fact,
that premium will be staying on Guam. I think people really don't understand
that difference.”

Chairman Ada:
“I'm sorry, Speaker?”
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Acting Speaker Terlaje:
“Good morning Mr. Eun.”

Mr. Ho Eun:
“Good morning Senator”

Acting Speaker Terlaje:
“Thank you just for being here and for your testimony and I'd like to ask, this
would be a QC under Coretech International. Does Coretech International have
another any other QC currently?”

Mr. Ho Eun:

“I believe we have a QC that will be expiring next year. I don't know which
month. That is related to Affordable Housing QC. The program had been
established 20 some years ago and there are two companies applied and to get
granted and I think the Coretech International was the only company, was
actively involved and with that QC, I was able to perform and build overall I
believe more than 45 more even close to 5,000 homes and much of them were
related to that QC program and I think, not only rebuild but also it benefits a lot
of homeowners individually and also benefits the low-income housing tax credit
tenants and we appreciate legislature, thank you.”

Acting Speaker Terlaje:
“What about subsidiary companies then of CTI?”

Mr. Ho Eun:
“Unfortunately, that program didn't apply to any subcontractors, any vendors
and there is 4 procedures but I don't know why that nobody didn't apply so
there's none and also for Coretech subsidiaries or sister company there's no other

QC‘I’ B

Acting Speaker Terlaje:
“Okay and the, so there's no QC related to the Tiyan properties?”

Mr. Ho Eun:
lINO.,’

Acting Speaker Terlaje:
“All right and then the agreement with GEDA spells out that there would also
be a in addition to the you know, break on the taxes. There would be this $50,000
fee that Coretech International would pay to GEDA and that it would be used
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under GEDA'’s discretion for economic development for building Guam as an
investment destination, assist other agencies in providing additional public,
educational, recreational, and/or commercial facilities and/or the building of
new and/or improving of existing public recreational facilities. What is your
understanding of what that money will be used for?” :

Mr. Ho Eun:

“In fact, the Coretech International Housing QC also requires a certain
contribution but when it comes to public body and private entity, public body
represents public’s interest and it requires a lot of vetting process and thoughtful
process not like private entity cuz we're basically solely responsible only for our
action not for entire people of Guam. Therefore, usually the government or
public body cannot move too fast or maybe shall not move too fast with that said,
if it makes sense to senators and I do hope that the private entity like you know
applicant like Coretech Captive will be, we hope that we can have some
flexibility or right to choose the recipient of that contribution. Perhaps, if we had
at QC approved and if we have 50,000 even more, then we can use that fund for
our islands or our other islands like CNMI. We could contribute or even other
families who suffer from typhoon last time or even future so we can be flexible
and even medical so because only because we are private sector I think we can
be promptly response to the local demands and we hope that we will be able to
promptly make a decision because sometimes the government cannot and shall
not move too fast because they have a lot of things to consider.”

Acting Speaker Terlaje:
“Alright when the current, under your current QC for the affordable housing
program was it a similar term 100% of corporate income tax and 100% of business
privilege tax?”

Mr. Ho Eun:
“If I'm not mistaken, I think CTI affordable housing, what you described is accurate
but at this moment if I'm not mistaken, GEDA recommends 75% on income tax of
captive so there is a slight difference at this moment.”

Acting Speaker Terlaje:
“Okay, do you have an estimate of what that might be, that amount might look
like? I know you said sometimes there is none but you know a profit.”

Mr. Eun:
“Based on the industry statistics, based upon a 2 million dollar annual insurance
premium the usual loss ratio, which is 0.5%, that equals about a million dollar
payout, which means potentially out of two million, 1 million will be used to pay
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the damages and claims and then there will be 1 million dollars left. And out of
1 million dollars we need to hire the insurance experts from off-island and we
have to hire one employee locally. Those expenses and actuaries, audit and legal
fees potentially we could have around half a million dollars in corporate income
tax and based upon 37 percent as corporation then you're looking at about
$170,000- $150,000 profit if everything goes well per year.”

Acting Speaker Terlaje:
“That's for the captive insurance company or is that for CTI?”

Mr. Eun:
“CTI has nothing to do with this?”

Acting Speaker Terlaje:
“Oh so then, this rebate would not be for CTI's overall corporate income tax?”

Mr. Eun:
“No. Completely.”

Acting Speaker Terlaje:
Iz Okay. 174

Mr. Eun:
“No, no, no.”

Acting Speaker Terlaje:
“Well [ just wanted to make sure because they keep, well....”

Mr. Eun:
“ Absolutely, it's non-related. This benefit, let me explain the difference. Captive
company will receive two million dollars and pay for the claims, potential claims
- as [ said industry standards slightly over 56%. So a million-dollars will be still
in the bank and that we have to run the business, let's say half a million dollars
or six hundred some thousand dollars, then we're going to have around 1/2
million dollars corporate profit and 1/2 million dollar based upon corporate
income then 37 percent income tax bracket then I'm looking at around hundred
seventy some thousand dollars and sometimes we could make more perhaps.
We use half a million dollars, minus hundred seventy but it's going to be rebated
perhaps if it’s granted then it's going to be restored to half a million dollars back.
Then we can use half a million dollars and we can buy bonds, stocks or we can
loan, we can help. There are many activities that we can do. So what will be the
income from them? I don't know. I can calculate average standard maybe 4%,
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5%. I don't know. I may lose because if there's a crisis like a 2008-9, then I'm
gonna be in trouble and I'll regret but I hope it doesn't happen that way.”

Acting Speaker Terlaje:, .
“All right. Thank you very much Mr. Eun.”

Mr. Eun:
“Thank you.”

Chairman Ada:
“Senator Espaldon, you had some question?”

Senator Espaldon:
“Actually Mr. Chairman, thank you. The question that I had has already been
asked and answered so I'll defer to anybody else who may have a question at
this time. Thank you.”

Chairman Ada:

“Thank you. I do have one question. There was a concern that was raised that
the captive insurance might be a way to shelter the net income of the subsidiary
companies that it's insuring and I guess the way that it would do that is if the
cost of the insurance premiums that is paid to the captive insurance is as you
know a real large figure, then of course the resulting net income that would be
taxable for that particular company would be minimized if I understand it
correctly. So the insurance premiums of the company that is being insured is
considered operating before tax expense, correct?”

Mr. Eun:
“Yes, currently that's happening right now.”

Chairman Ada:
“That's right.”

Mr. Eun:
“The only difference is when we pay the insurance premium to captive company
then money will stay on Guam.”

Chairman Ada;
“Yes.”

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 » 173 Aspinall Ave. * Hagétfla, Guam 96910
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Mr. Eun: _
“And if we don't do that - in other words if we just continue what we are doing
we're still paying the premium yet, the money will be shipped out of Guam.
That's the only difference.”,

Chairman Ada:
“I understand that part but in your testimony you indicated that as a rule of
thumb the insurance premiums that are paid is normally about one percent of
the total value of the assets being insured. Is that mentioned anywhere in the QC
covenants?”

Mr. Eun:
“I don't know. I think logically it should because there are many different
insurances, for example property insurance and it could be less than one percent
but if you are adding a typhoon policy, it will be doubled up and if we buy auto
insurance, if we buy workers comp part 1 and part 2, part 1 rate probably
standard part 2 it could be different. So there is a standard rate and if you are
asking us are we going to manipulate the rate then my answer is no.”

Chairman Ada:
Ilokay.ll

Mr. Eun:
“There is an industry standard.”

Chairman Ada:
“Okay, all right so then the existence of the captive insurance really cannot be
used to shelter the taxable net incomes. I guess shelter it from the standpoint that
they impute a large insurance premium to minimize the taxable net incomes but
there is industry standards.”

Mr. Eun:
“There is an industry standard rate and we are going to adhere to that industry
standard but again currently we are buying insurance anyway to meet the
requirement of financial investors and banks, so we are not adding additional
insurance premium to the business. We're basically paying to local entity they
will circulate the money on Guam.”

Chairman Ada:
“Okay, all right. Great, thank you. Senator Espaldon, did you have anything?”
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Senator Espaldon:

“Yes, Mr. Eun thank you for being here. Earlier question was asked that if for the
most part if this is not granted if the QC is not granted that you may take a look
at other jurisdictions that do offer captive insurance incentjves or to establish
captive insurance in terms of I think you mentioned the FSM government and
the Caymans and whatnot. So just to be clear that if this is not granted then one
of the options that you would definitely examine would be to set up a captive
insurance company in one of these other jurisdictions. Is that a fair statement?”

Mr. Eun:
“I think we are about to reach that stage that we insure our own properties
because of the calculation and the amount so I think that's probably prudent for
us to do that.”

Senator Espaldon:
“Okay and if I may say, I'm sure you've looked at all the angles then if you set
up a captive insurance company in another jurisdiction under their laws and
their regulations and rules would you get the same kind of benefits establishing
a captive insurance company in those jurisdictions as you would here if you had
a qualifying certificate?”

Mr. Eun:

“Every state has a different program, for example let me explain the most simple
country that offer captive. For example Cayman Island you know that they're
pretty famous with that industry. What they were doing is quite different from
Guam captive law. Basically they ask the outside company to set up and register
the captive company on Cayman Island with one condition, depending on the
size but just simply speaking if a business deposits $450,000 into Cayman bank
then they approve. So once we get that there is no tax at all. Period. The purpose
of doing that by Cayman Island is because they only have a sixty thousand
population. They cannot bring a lot of investors but because of 450,000 for easy
calculation, let's say make it five hundred thousand and if I'm not mistaken they
do have more than six hundred companies. So 600 times half million it's basically
three hundred million dollars. The three hundred million dollars came to
Cayman Islands as a interest of free money that local government of Cayman
Island can use, invest and loan to local residents there. Their policy is much
simpler and cleaner but government of Guam’s QC intent was quite different.

“ At the time they fully understand the purpose and benefit of QC but not many
people really understood so it wasn't really popular on Guam for the last couple
of decades but the intent at that time since everybody is paying insurance
premium and the money is flying out find a way that we can keep the money on
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island. But let's say if they don't want to buy or self-insure but what benefit does
Guam, government of Guam or people of Guam have because if I'm gonna put
the money into my savings account and I don't do anything and I just keep the
Jnoney for rainy day what's the benefit? That's why at that time the body of the
Legislature decided to convince business owner, you know what? I will not
penalize you if you invest those savings, those premiums into Guam, then we
will not tax you. If you lose money, that's your luck. We're not gonna help you.
You make money? Just pay us so we can use your tax money for hundred eighty
days, actually one year for free of interest. That was the intent. So intent-wise
Cayman Island and government of Guam are quite different.”

Senator Espaldon:
“I appreciate that insight. I do remember when they were talking about captive
insurance more than twenty years ago. But what you just stated - so the benefit
to Guam then is that the government then has access to tax-free money for
approximately half a year to a year before it gets rebated back to the company.
Is that really the benefit?”

Mr. Eun:

“No senator, that was just a mere benefit that's nothing actually. The true intent
is not 180 days or one year free of interest. No, that's not the intent. The true
intent is that keep the money on Guam, circulate the money on Guam. That
money can be loaned and invested to other local entities that will stimulate, that
will open their opportunity for somebody outside of Core Tech or anybody then
they can start a business, then they will hire somebody, then they will pay tax. If
they make money they will pay corporate income tax. So it becomes like a trigger.
Let's say everything goes well. We have a million dollars. Then I can use a million
dollar to a lot of local people and they can even - for example if I can help them,
a million dollars and if they can borrow money from the bank let's say 80/20
ratio then one million dollars will be able to justify five million dollar loan from
the bank then technically then it's going to be six million dollars investment and
then six million dollar business. That's the benefit. That's the benefit for Guam,
that six million dollar entity every year potentially will create a job opportunity,
create an income and pay the tax. That's the true intent of captive insurance. Not
only on Guam but even other states.”

Senator Espaldon:
“Okay and I appreciate that. Also, again for my own edification and that of my
colleagues up here. Just to try to understand this.”

Mr. Eun:
“It was a great question, thank you.”
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Senator Espaldon:

“Yeah and so I think that's important that you stated what you just said. I guess
the concern well there's other cancerns. I read the governor's message and of .
course one of the concerns is a constitutional issue of whether we should even
be here right because this is a separation of powers issue of whether the
Legislature should even be entertaining this even though we included it in our
into our budget law. This is a more of an executive function than it is a legislative
function. That was one of the concerns of the administration. That being said
though here we are at this point and again I think the overriding concern and
was stated by Mr. Lingsanan is the question of what is the benefit to the island?
If we grant your company and perhaps after you others who would come before
this body to ask for a qualifying certificate that would rebate some of the tax
monies that you would normally be paying into the government coffers and so
that's the question. What is the benefit to GovGuam if we do grant this QC?”

Mr. Eun:

“It's like a pocket ball or kind of three-way partner issue. Basically, government
of Guam will sacrifice income tax from captive and basically, they will trigger
with a captive company to be a financial extension on behalf of Guam or on
behalf of other lending institutions on Guam. Then we can help and invest so
many different individuals, so many different business people to start or
augment and extend and develop the current or even new businesses. That will
be a huge impact and frankly speaking when I mentioned 1 million dollars it
may not be a big impact even though I calculate five times more because of the
matching from the bank but what if we really promote this captive industry to
stateside. For example, if I'm not mistaken the [inaudible] is attracting a lot of
companies and they are basically taking away a lot of businesses from Cayman
Island. If we compare other state’s policy and government of Guam policy, we
can do much better than other states.

“First, we don't really have state tax not like most of other states but that could
be a big, big incentive for huge companies in states even other countries and we
can bring a lot of investors and then we can even actually legislate it the way that
Cayman Island did it. Hey, you must deposit 1/2 million, you must deposit
million dollars depending on your size. Then that money can be rightfully used
for many different purposes. Even if we're gonna just amend the current our,
current law that all captive companies that will be granted and QC program that
they must invest on Guam so in other words, for example if that it happens then
I will not use money to buy stocks of a company in states or Korea. The current
law allows that but if we can do that then imagine how many millions can
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circulate locally, constantly. We're talking about - easy if we can get just 10
companies. I believe the impact will be so huge.”

Senator Espaldon: . . .

“I appreciate that answer and again I think that was interesting enough back
when the whole discussion of captive insurance companies establishing
themselves here on Guam was being discussed over 20 years ago. I believe that
was really the same argument. That was the goal - to try to attract as many
companies or interests to come and set up their captive insurance business here
because that would be the economic effect, a positive economic effect.
Unfortunately though at that time you're right I think it was either
misunderstood or it wasn't examined enough by off-island companies to take a
look at the benefits of establishing themselves as a captive insurance here on this
island and I think in the end we may have gotten one company - one or two
companies to set up shop here and that was that. But back then I think I
remember the discussion was really, the target was somewhere in the
neighborhood of two hundred-three hundred companies. If we could have that
amount of companies set up a captive insurance on this island the benefit to this
island would definitely be great so I appreciate your input. Thank you, Mr.
Chairman.”

Mr. Eun:
“Thank you Senator Espaldon. I appreciate it.”

Chairman Ada:
“Thank you very much Senators Espaldon. Senator Castro?”

Senator Castro:

“Thank you, Mr. Chair., Thank you Mr. Ho for being present. I have a question
about - I understand the concept of capital flight. I do support the intent of the
bill and I like everything you're putting forward in terms of reinvesting monies
right here on the island but my question is and I did for the record Mr. Chairman
make a request to an associate of yours I'd be happy to meet with your team so I
can further understand this. But what happens if to use your simple example
you place the 1 million dollars in a local bank as an example but your liabilities
exceed that so any future claims let's say you have a million dollars in the bank
but the damages against the corporation are three million dollars and I think
more recently we could see that's happened not too far away from Guhan where
I think the losses have exceeded the coverage. They were underinsured and so
you can attempt to make a stab at that if you want to Mr. Ho or I'd like to see if
you can accommodate me at your office so we can just discuss this in great
detail.”
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Mr. Eun:

“Yeah, I think that was a very good question also. That's the risk of captive
compapnies has to take on with the sister companies. That's why there's a different
rules and ratio applied for the commercial insurance company versus captive
insurance company. Basically we are actually taking our own risk even though
we have to set aside a different account but in reality it’s just one entity, which
means if the actual loss or damage is higher than net worth of the company and
five million dollar loss and a three million dollar accumulated net worth then
two million dollar claim basically gets nullified.

“So for example there is a apartment and there's damage and that damage a cost
or exceeds way more than our capacity then that apartment cannot be covered.
However usually there is a partner, there is a financial institution that’s involved.
They will not allow - that apartment damage remains the same. So in other
words we have to basically bring our additional paid-in capital into the company
to meet the requirement.”

Senator Castro:

“Thank you Mr. Ho and I appreciate that. I guess my concern and again I'd like
to go back and meet with you is less about what you may lose as a private
property owner. I understand if I have a jeep and I'm self insured or I cover just
for my liability against my vehicle I get that. But I'm more concerned about if
there's flying debris or somebody should be hurt or there should be a death that
follows let's say an accident at a construction site as an example, God forbid and
you're worth 50 million but total damages exceed that.”

Mr. Eun:
“Oh okay.”

Senator Castro:
“That's really where I'm going. I'm more actually for the vantage point of the
public.”

Mr. Eun:
“Okay. Well now we're getting into the next level. Even though we are saying a
captive that means we'll really keeping our risk inside but in real life nobody
does that. For example, and I work with a different insurance company perhaps
there's a company A. I pay $100,000 premium to the company for specific
property but does not mean that company A will keep hundred thousand dollars
and hold the money for the disaster. They reinsure a big chunk. They slice front
line risk or my insurance coverage is $1,000,000. Then first hundred thousand
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dollars the front line that company will be responsible. Nine hundred thousand
dollars will be taken care of by reinsurance company. The one to nine ratio, it
could be two to eight ratio but the front part probability is way high. That's their
risk. That's their policy. That's their business. So even us depends on, depending
on the type of the insurance policy we will definitely buy additional insurance
or reinsurance program. We cannot just keep everything by ourselves. That's too
much risk for us.”

Senator Castro:
“Thank you Mr. Chair.”

Chairman Ada:
“Thank you very much Senator Castro. Okay, one last call for questions. None?
Okay so then there being no further questions or comments on Bill 363, we will
consider Bill 363 as having been duly heard. Thank you very much for your
time.”

Mr. Eun:
“Thank you Mr. Chairman and Senators.”

ITII. FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication to which was referred Bill No.
363-34 (COR) - Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. - “An act to grant and approve the quali-
fying certificate negotiated by Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation and the
Guam Economic Development Authority, Qualifying Certificate No. 255, GEDA
Document No. 18-0293, to rebate income taxes” hereby submits these findings to I
Mina’trentai Kudtro na Liheslaturan Gudhan and reports out Bill No. 363-34 (COR), AS
INTRODUCED with a recommendation TO _RERRT ouT QNb’I
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I MINA' TRENTAI KUATTRO LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2018 (SECOND) Regular Session

BILL NO. 507 -34 (czs;z“) :

Introduced by: Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Joe S. San Agustin%

AN ACT TO GRANT AND APPROVE THE QUALIFY-
ING CERTIFICATE NEGOTIATED BY CORE TECH
CAPTIVE INSURANCE CORPORATION AND THE
GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY,
QUALIFYING CERTIFICATE NO. 255, GEDA DOC-
UMENT NO. 18-0293, TO REBATE INCOME TAXES.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Legislative Background and Intent. Public Law No. 34-116:
HI1:8 provides,

“Section 8. Suspension of Renewals or Extensions of Qualifying Certifi-
cates. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, rule, or regulation, there
shall be a suspension of all renewals and/or extensions of Qualifying Certifi-
cates. The Guam Economic Development Authority shall not issue, approve,
or grant any renewals or extensions of any Qualifying Certificates. Nothing
herein shall affect the consideration of new first-time applications for a
Qualifying Certificate that are duly submitted pursuant to applicable Guam
laws and regulations. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, rule, or
regulation, any new first-time applications for Qualifying Certificates shall
first be approved by I Liheslaturan Gudhan prior to the approval by I
Maga’ldhen Gudhan.”
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Due to the suspension on the granting of any Qualifying Certificate (QC) at this
time, any QC contract must be approved by I Liheslaturan Gudhan prior to the
Governor’s approval of the same. '

The QC application attached and désignated as “Exhibit A” was recom-
mended for the Guam Economic Development Authority’s (GEDA) board’s ap-
proval at its August 3, 2017 and August 24, 2017 duly convened board meetings.
Additionally, the draft QC agreement was executed by the GEDA administrator on
January 18, 2018 and approved as to form and style by the Attorney General of
Guam on August 8, 2018.

It is the intent of this legislation to approve a particular QC vetted by GEDA.

Section 2. Approval of Qualifying Certificate. I Liheslaturan Gudhan
hereby approves the Qualifying Certificate vetted by the Guam Economic Devel-
opment Authority and prepared for:

Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation,
Qualifying Certificate No. 255
GEDA Document No. 18-0293

Rebate of Guam Income Tax.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Act shall be effective upon enactment.
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Honorable Therese M. Terlaje

Acting Speaker

I Mina Trentai Kudttro na Liheslaturan Gudhan

Guam Congress Building
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Hagatna, Guam 96910

Dear Acting Speaker Terlaje:

JAY RO)AS
GUAM Administrator
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AUTHOR'TY Deputy Administrasor
Moving Forward

Sigundo Na Adminastradot
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Hafa Adai! Pursuant to Public Law 34-116:XIli:8, the Governor’s Office, in a memorandum dated

September 24, 2018, has re

turned Qualifying Certificate #255 for Core Tech Captive Insurance

Corporation to GEDA for transmittal to / Liheslaturan Gudhan. As per the law, the enclosed QC
application must be first approved by / Liheslaturan Guéhan prior to the Governor taking action.
As such, please see enclosed documents for your review and action.

Deputy Administrator
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MEMORANDUM

To: Mana Silva Taijeron, Deputy Administrator

From: Sandra C. Miller, Chief Legal Counsw
Date: September 24, 2018

Subject: Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation

Application for Qualifying Certificate for a Domestic Insurer

Please find attached the original copy of the application for a domestic insurer
qualifying certificate (QC) submitted by Tore Tech Captive Insurance Corporation.

The application is being returned to GEDA because it cannot be presented to the
Governor for consideration and possible signature at this time. Pursuant to Public Law
34-116:111:8 (the FY 2019 budget law), any new first-time QC applications are required to
first be approved by the Guam Legislature prior to the approval of the Governor.

A copy of 34-116:11L8 is attached for ready reference.

Mfice of the Governor of Guam ¢ 513 West Marine Drive * Ricardo J. Bordallo Complex « Hagitiia, Guam 96910
Tel: (671) 472-8931 » Fax: (671) 477-4826 » governor.guam.gov * calendar.guam.gov

“ Eddie Baza Calvo @eddbbggmlsqsbnwvemorcalvo ﬁ governorofguam



I MINA'TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLA TURAN GUAHAN
2018 (SECOND) Regular Session

CERTIFICATION OF PASSAGE OF AN ACT TO 7 MAGA'LAHEN GUJHAN

This is to certify that Substitute Bill No. 323-34 (COR), “AN ACT MAKING
APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE OPERATIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE,
LEGISLATIVE, AND JUDICIAL BRANCHES OF THE GOVERNMENT
OF GUAM FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019, MAKING
OTHER APPROPRIATIONS, AND ESTABLISHING MISCELLANEOUS
AND ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS,” was on the 11T day of August

2018, duly and regularly passed.
%—vﬂ— ya
/ e fenjamln F.Cr
Sp€aker

Attested:

...........................................................................................................................

This Act was received by / Maga’lshen Gudhan this __//™__ day of ﬂ%&/ ,

2018, at Qfﬁ o'clock 7M. p .
247% é 44{9» e Doty
—Assistant-Staff-Gfficer
Maga téhi's-Office

APPROVED:

EDWARD J.B. CALVO
I Maga’ldhen Gudhan

bae. MG 242013

Public Law No, @L{ - 0

Doc. No. 34GL.-18-2349.
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Section 6. Certification Pay Differential Suspended. Notwithstanding

any other provision of law, rule, or regulation, the Certification Pay Differential

authorized pursuant to § 6235, Article 2, Chapter 6, Title 4 GCA shall be suspended,

and shall take effect October 1, 2018 and shal! remain in effect through September
30, 2019. Upon the lifting of certification pay differential suspension, the payment
of certification pay differential shall not be retroactively applied and shall only be
prospectively paid.

Section 7. Executive Branch Limitation on Expenditures. Except for
Section 1(a), (g), and (h) of Chapter V, notwithstanding the appropriations in
Chapters I1, III, V, VII, IX, and X of this Act, only twenty-five percent (25%) of
such appropriations shall be expended during the first quarter of Fiscal Year 2019,
with the exception of appropriations under Object Category 230 for continuing
contractual obligations.

Section 8. Suspension of Renewals or Extensions of Qualifying
Certificates. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, rule, or regulation, there
shall be a suspension of all renewals and/or extensions of Qualifying Certificates.
The Guam Economic Development Authority skall not issue, approve, or grant any
renewals or extensions of any Qualifying Certificates. Nothing herein shall affect
the consideration of new first-time applications for a Qualifying Certificate that are
duly submitted pursuant to applicable Guam laws and regulations. Notwithstanding
any other provision of law, rule, or regulation, any new first-time applications for
Qualifying Certificates shall first be approved by I Liheslaturan Guéhan prior to the
approval by I Maga'ldhen Gudhan.

Section 9. Restriction on the Home Use of Government of Guam
Vehicles. Except as expressly permitted by § 1103(c), Chapter 1, Title 4 GCA, or

any other law, no government of Guam owned, leased, or rented vehicles may be
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EDDIEBAZACALVO

590§. Marine Corps, Dr. Suite 511 1TC Building T671.647.4332 F671.649.4146

Gavernor ofGuam GUAM
I Magad'tahenCuahan Eco N o M l c
I DEVELOPMENT
Lt. Governorof Guam AUTHORITY
t Segundo Na Maga'lahen Cuahan Moving Forward

Atuh‘d&d Inadilanton lkunumihan Guahan

August 13, 2018

Honorable Eddie Baza Calvo

Governor of Guam

Office of the Governor

Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor’s Complex
Adelup, Guam 96910

RE: Qualifying Certificate No. 255

Dear Governor Calvo:

Hdfa adail As the Administrator of the Guam Economic Development Authority (GEDA), |
hereby submit the enclosed Qualifying Certificate (QC) for the operation of a captive insurance
company by the beneficiary Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation (CTCIC). The QC was
recommended for approval by the GEDA Board of Directors at its duly convened board of
directors meeting on August 3, 2017, which was subsequently reconvened on August 24, 2017.
The Board issued its recommendation of approval of income tax benefits to CTCIC subject to
provisions of Chapter 58, Title 12 GCA {“the QC Law”) as well as the terms and conditions
contained in the enclosed QC. This recommendation is made pursuant to CTCIC engaging in
eligible business activities pursuant to the QC law.

Pursuant to the law, CTCIC is granted, if approved by you, the following tax benefit:

* A rebate of seventy five percent (75%) of all income tax paid by the Corporation to the
government of Guam on all income received from captive insurance underwriting either
inside or outside of Guam, including all income derived from investing funds from
operating a captive insurance company in Guam, for a period of twenty (20) years from
the effective date of the Qualifying Certificate; and

* Income Tax Rebate may be considered for renewal at the expiration of the initial twenty
(20) year term.

Thank you for your time and attention on this matter. If you have any questions regarding this
matter, do not hesitate to contact me at 647-4332.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase,

—
Ja }jas
Agmjnistrator

Enclosure

Tamuning, GUAM 9613 www.mvestguBagoo. 34GL-18-23493 /

Adminastradot

MANA SILVATAIJERON
Deputy Administrator
Sigundo Na Adminastradot
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GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
QUALIFYING CERTIFICATE FOR A DOMESTIC INSURER

. ISSUED TO |
CORE TECH CAPTIVE INSURANCE CORPORATION

Qualifying Certificate No. 255

ARTICLE 1.
TAX REBATE

Grant of Benefits
[§§58105.6, 58128 .4, 58131 QC Law;]

§1.01 THIS IS TO CERTIFY that CORE TECH CAPTIVE INSURANCE
CORPORATION, a Guam S Corporation (the “Corporation”), created and existing under and by
virtue of the laws of Guam has qualified for and is hereby GRANTED the rebates set out in this
Article 1 of income taxes payable to the government of Guam, all pursuant to Chapter 58, Title 12,
Guam Code Annotated. This Qualifying Certificate (“Certificate”) is made upon, and in reliance
upon the recommendation for approval by the Board of Directors of the Guam Economic
Development Authority ("GEDA"), a public corporation, pursuant to Resolution No. 17-002
adopted by the Board during its Regular Board meeting held on August 3, 2017 and reconvened on
August 24, 2017.

Income tax rebate
{§58131 QC Law;]

§1.02 The Corporation shall be entitled to a rebate of seventy five percent (75%)
of all income tax paid by shareholders of the Corporation, which has elected to be taxed as a
“Subchapter S™ corporation, as defined by §1361, Title 26, United States Code, or any successor
provision, to the government of Guam on the income of the Corporation which is received from
captive insurance underwriting either inside or outside of Guam, including all income derived from
investing funds from operating a captive insurance company in Guam, for a period of twenty (20)
years from the effective date of this Certificate, provided that as to Guam risks and policy holders
the Beneficiary does not issue a policy directly to the policy holder but only issues the same
through a licensed Guam insurance broker.

ARTICLE 2.
AUTHORITY FOR ISSUANCE

No transfer without prior approval
[§58121, QC Law;]

§2.01 This Certificate is issued upon the recommendation of the Board of
Directors of GEDA in accordance with the provisions of the QC Law. Neither this Certificate nor
its benefits may be transferred, assigned, or conveyed to another person, firm, partnership or

1
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corporation without first obtaining both the written permission of GEDA and the approval of the
Governor of Guam. For purposes of this Certificate, a “transfer of benefits” shall have occurred at
any time that (i) there is a transfer of a majority of the voting stock of the Corporation resulting in
a change in the identity of the principal shareholder(s) who or which control the Corporation, or
(ii) the Corporation shall lease, assign or transfer a substantial part of activities or assets outside of
the ordinary of its business. '

ARTICLE 3.
CONDITIONS

Compliance mandatory
[§§58103, 58135, QC Law;]

§3.01 This Certificate is issued in reliance and is conditioned upon (i) the truth and
accuracy of the representations contained in the application of the Corporation for the Certificate,
including all exhibits thereto, and is further conditioned upon (ii) compliance with the terms and
conditions set out in this Article 3, in the rest of this Certificate and in the QC Law.

Compliance with laws, rules, and regulations
[§58111, QC Law;}

§3.02 The Corporation shall comply with all of the laws of Guam and the rules
and regulations of its various agencies, including but not limited to those set out in the QC Law,
the rules and regulations of GEDA, and Title 22, Chapter 23 Guam Code Annotated (the “Captive
Insurance Law™).

Income and activity subject to this Certification
[§§58106, 58128.4, QC Law;)

§3.03 The income tax rebates authorized by this Certificate shall only apply to
income received by the Corporation from the operation of a domestic captive insurance company
located in Guam at 388 S. Marine Corps Drive, Tamuning Guam 96913 (the “Property™), including
all income derived from investing funds derived from operating a captive insurance company in
Guam. The Corporation must ensure all books and employment tracking are independent from any
other business that may be in operation from the same location,

Effective date of Certificate and commencement of tax benefits; Entitlement to benefits
[§58101, QC Law;]

§3.04 The effective date of this Certificate and the commencement of the tax
rebates provided for in Article 1, supra, shall be the date of approval be the Governor of Guam.
Entitlement to the benefits provided for in Article 1, supra, shall commence upon the issuance of a
Certificate of Compliance by GEDA.

2
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Employment obligations
[§§58116, 58117, QC Law;]

§3.05: GEDA shall, in the exercise of its reasonable good ' faith judgment, be the
sole judge of what constitutes the various employment levels within the Corporation.

§3.05.01 Minimum employment figures. At the time of the effective date of
this Certificate and at all times thereafter, the Corporation shall maintain a minimum work force of
no less than one (1) full-time employee. Additionally, there will be no sharing and/or reassignment
of employees amongst related companies to satisfy the minimum workforce requirement or to
make up any flow through expenses for the Corporation.

§3.05.02 Minimum percentages of citizen employees. At all times during the
term of this Certificate, at least seventy-five percent (75%) of the Corporation’s non-managerial
employees shall be United States citizens or permanent residents of the United States. However,
after the expiration of three fourths (3/4) of this Certificate or ten (10) years, which ever is sooner,
the Corporation shall satisfy the seventy-five percent (75%) United States citizen or permanent
resident employment requirement for both management and non-management employees.

§3.05.03 Wages. All resident employees of the Corporation shall be paid at
prevailing wage rates and no such employee shall be laid off or have his or her workweek reduced
to less than 40 hours in order to create employment for employees who are not United States
Citizens or permanent residents of the United States.

Monthly reports
[§58123, QC Law;]

§3.06 Beginning thirty (30) days after the issuance of this Certificate and no later
than the fifteenth (15") of each month thereafter, the Corporation shall submit to GEDA, a
confidential report on GEDA Form-45, which report shall cover the Corporation’s operations for
the previous month and contains the Corporation’s financial, employment and payroll data. GEDA
may, from time to time, modify or expand the information required in the monthly progress report.
GEDA shall treat the Corporation’s financial, employment and payroll data as confidential.

Access to the business
[§58135, QC Law;]

§3.07 GEDA and its employees and agents shall at all reasonable times have
access to the Corporation’s business premises at the Property including its books, records, financial
statements and tax returns, as well as to all other aspects of its operations,

Use of Guam insurance broker
[§58128.4, QC Law;]

§3.08 The Corporation shall not issue an insurance policy covering a Guam risk or
a Guam policy holder directly to such policy holder, but shall only issue said policy for a Guam
risk or a policy holder through a licensed Guam insurance broker. '

3

Doc. No. 34GL-18-2349.

Initial, CTCIC: L



Insurance license or certificate
[§58114, QC Law;]

§3.09 The Corporation shall at all times' during the effective perfod of this
Certificate maintain the necessary insurance license or certificate required for a captive insurance
company under the Guam Insurance Law. 7

Submission of financial statements
[§58135, QC Law;]

§3.10 At all times complete and accurate financial records shall be maintained by
the Corporation on its operations, which records shall be available to GEDA. Within one hundred
twenty (120) days after the end of its fiscal year, the Corporation shall submit to GEDA audited
financial statements together with a certified copy of the Corporation’s income tax return for that
period. On the showing of good cause, GEDA may accept unaudited annual financial statements,
which have been certified as true and accurate by the president and treasurer of the Corporation.

Access for persons with disabilities
[§58111, QC Law;]

§3.11 The Corporation shall make its facilities at the Property accessible to
persons with disabilities, and shall comply with the American with Disabilities Act.

Annual Surveillance Fee
[§58143, QC Law;]

§3.12 The Corporation shall commit to the payment of the GEDA annual
surveillance fee, currently at one thousand dollars ($1,000.00). The annual surveillance fee is
subject to any future changes in the law as it pertains to Qualifying Certificate fees.

Certificate of compliance
[§58135, QC Law]

§3.13 GEDA shall certify to the Department of Revenue and Taxation the
compliance by the Corporation with the terms and conditions of this Certificate and with the QC
Law. GEDA'’s certification must accompany any request for a tax rebate made to the Department
of Revenue and Taxation by the Corporation.

Local professional advice and support
[§58110(i), QC Law]

§3.14 The Corporation shall procure and utilize Guam-licensed entities or employ
Guam residents that provide professional advice and support in the areas of records access and
legal services. Such service providers shall include, but not be limited to, accountants, attorneys
and auditors. This includes any and all Captive Insurance Management Consultants to be hired or
retained by the Corporation. The Corporation shall ensure that all professional services currently
retained, contracted or hired by the Corporation are duly registered as a company in Guam and

4
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obtains a Guam business license, and will provide copies of the same to GEDA within ninety (90)
days of the effective date of this Certificate. GEDA shall have the authority to determine which
services are subject to this provision of law, which for the purposes of this Certificate, shall
exclude the procurement and utilization of licensed actuary companies. '

Public Investments
[§58110(d), QC Law:]

§3.15 As acondition of this Certificate, the Corporation has agreed to make annual
Public Investments to GEDA as outlined in the subsections below.

§3.15.01 The Corporation shall make an annual cash contribution of Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($50,000.00) to GEDA as a public investment for the full term of the Certificate.

§3.15.02 The first contribution shall be paid to GEDA no later than one hundred
and twenty (120) days after the effective date of the Certificate and thereafter payments shall be
made no later than the anniversary date of the first payment.

§3.15.03 GEDA will utilize the contributions for the following activities in the
following order of priority: (i) to aid in stimulating local economic development and to promote
Guam as an investment destination, and (ii) to assist other agencies in providing additional public
educational, recreational, and/or commercial facilities, and/or the building of new and/or the
improving of existing public recreational facilities.

§3.15.04 GEDA will have Administrative authority over the contributions made
pursuant to this Section 3.15.

ARTICLE 4.
FALSE REPRESENTATIONS AND NON-COMPLIANCE

False representations
[§58111(a), QC Law;]

§4.01 In the event that any representation contained in the application of the
Corporation for this Certificate or for any amendments thereto shall be subsequently determined by
GEDA to have been false or fraudulent, then this Certificate may be suspended, rescinded or
revoked.

Non-compliance
[§58111(b), QC Law;]

§4.02 In the event that the Corporation shall fail to comply with any of the terms,
conditions and obligations of this Certificate, the QC Law or applicable rules and regulations or
any laws and rules of the government of Guam having a direct impact on the Corporation’s
activities, then this Certificate may be suspended, rescinded or revoked by the Governor upon the
recommendation of GEDA. The Corporation may correct such non-compliance within twelve (12)
months from the date it was notified in writing as to the nature of the noncompliance. All benefits
shall be suspended during this noncompliance period. Failure to correct such noncompliance
within the period given shall result in the revocation of this Certificate.

Initial, CTCIC: >
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ARTICLE 5.
MISCELLANEOUS

Merger provisions
[§§58101, 58107, QC Law;]

§5.01 This Certificate, when properly executed, shall be a contract between the
government of Guam and the Corporation. All of its terms and provisions are set forth herein and
all understandings and agreements between the Corporation and GEDA are merged herein. Any
amendment or modification of this Certificate must be in writing and in full compliance with the
QC Law and with the rules and regulations of GEDA.

Additional conditions
[§58111(b), QC Law;]

§5.02 This Certificate is further conditioned upon the strict observance by the
Corporation of all requirements of the QC Law and the rules and regulations promulgated
thereunder, and upon substantial compliance by the Corporation with all representations and
warranties made in the application of the Corporation Case 16-07-03 filed with GEDA.

General grounds for revocation
[§58111(b), QC Law;]

§5.03 Failure by the Corporation to comply with any condition or obligation set
out in this Certificate shall be grounds for revocation of this Certificate.

Extraordinary Costs
[§58144, QC Law;]

§5.04 In addition to the filing and surveillance fees, the Authority may also assess
against the Corporation any extraordinary costs and expenses incurred to process the application or
monitor the Corporation’s performance of the terms and conditions of the Certificate. Such cost
and expenses shall not include the salaries of any employees of the Authority but may include but
not be limited to the services of outside consultants, or off-island trips necessitated by the
application or the surveillance of the Certificate.

***Execution and Signatures on Following Page***
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Execution

[§58101, QC Law;]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Governor Edward J. B. Calvo, has hereunto subscribed
his name as Governor of Guam, on Guam, as of this day of _ , 20178

EDWARD J. B. CALVO

I MAGA'LAHEN GUAHAN
APPROVED AS TO FORM: RECOMMENDED BY THE BOARD OF
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL DIRECTORS OF THE GUAM
OF GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
By: rg @Mm\ By: l AN\—
Elizabeth Barrett-Anderson (Joni Rofas
Attorney General of Guam dminisfrator
e €)2)IE pae: ANUARY 27, 7000
F 7
AEDA. [B-0493 CORE TECH CAPTIVE INSURANCE
CORPORATION.
By: M
Conchita Bathan
Chief Executive Officer

Date: | ‘I %0 ! Y018
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF TAX BENEFITS
[§58134, QC Law]

Pursuant to §58134, Chapter 58, Title 12, Guam Code Annotated, the undersigned Tax
Commissioner for Guam, hereby acknowledges to the Governor of Guam and to the Guam
* Economic Development ‘Authority that the tax benefits set out in the foregoing Qualifying
Certificate are understood and accepted by the Department of Revenue and Taxation of the
government of Guam.

Date: A"'FV‘:/ 39 1LO($ q& f CM—»&Q/L“Q
Johin P, Camacho
Tax Commissioner

8
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Resolution 17 - 002

RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Guam Economic Development Authority
recommends the issuance of a Qualifying Certificate {Certificate) for a Domestic Insurer to Core
Tech Captive Insurance Corporation (CTCIC) based upon the findings set forth in Case Analysis
16-07-03 presented to the board and discussed during its August 3, 2017, and reconvened on

August 24, 2017 regular meeting:of the Board of Directors. The tax benefits approved are as
follows: ’

¢ A rebate of seventy five percent (75%) of all income tax paid by the Corporation to the
government of Guam on all income received from captive insurance underwriting either
inside or outside of Guam, including all income derived from investing funds from
operating a captive insurance company in Guam, for a period of twenty (20) years from
the effective date of the Qualifying Certificate.

* Income Tax Rebate may be considered for renewal at the expiration of the initial twenty
{20) year term.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the Additional Conditions as contained in Case Analysis No 16-07-03
presented to the Board at this meeting are hereby approved, subject to the following:
¢ CTCC shall provide a Public Investment, of which funds to be deposited with GEDA to be
administered by the GEDA Administrator with concurrence from the GEDA Board of
Directors:
o Fifty thousand dollar {$50,000) annual cash contribution for the full term of the
Certificate; and
© GEDA will utilize the contributions for the following activities in the order of
priority: (i) to aid in stimulating local economic development and in promoting
Guam as an investment destination and (ii) to assist other agencies in providing
additional public educational, recreational, and/or commercial facilities, and/or
the building of new and/or the improving of existing public recreational
facilities.
*  CTCIC shall hire one (1) new full time employee;
* CTCIC shall ensure that all professional services utilized by CTCIC must register and be
licensed to do business in Guam; and

*  C¥CIC shall comply with all provisions of the QC taw, rules, regulations and all pertinent
laws of Guam.

Dated this \‘m day of MA" -zag'ig
dward J. Calvo
Chairman
ATTE

]

Erneesz V. Espaldon Jr.
Secretary
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MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

August 24, 2017 Reconvened from August 3, 2017 Meeting
‘ Call to Order

"81. The reconvened regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Guam
Economic Development Authority (referred to as “GEDA” or the “Authority”) was held
on August 24, 2017 at the hour of 1:35PM at the Guam Economic Development
Authority conference room, Fifth Floor Suite 511, ITC Building, Tamuning, Guam. The

meeting was called to order by Chairman EJ Calvo to consider several items on the
agenda. '

Attendance and Quorum

§82. Roll Call. As determined by the roll call, the following directors were present;

Directors: Offices or Positions:
EJ Calvo Chairman

David John Vice Chairman

Vera Wu Secretary

George Chiu Director

Ernesto Espaldon Jr Director

Monte Mesa Director

Gia B Ramos Director

Jay Rojas Administrator

Mana Silva Taijeron Deputy Administrator

Doc. No. 34GL-18-2349.



Also present were:

Henry Taitano Core Tech International
Larry Toves GEDA

Daisy Mackwelug GEDA
Bernice Torres GEDA

Mary Camacho GEDA
Patrick Guzman GEDA
Gloria Molo GEDA
Antoinette Leon Guerrero GEDA

Tina Garcia GEDA
Angelene Guzman GEDA
Julius Santos GEDA

Tria Paulino GEDA

Matt Baza GEDA

Ed Camacho GEDA

Claire Cruz GEDA

John San Nicolas GEDA
Dianne Ollet GEDA
Therese Ybarra GEDA

Diego Mendiola GEDA

Mike Cruz GEDA
Terrence Brooks Legal Counsel - Brooks Concepcion PC

Approval of Agenda

83. The first item considered was approval of the agenda. The motion was made
by Director Espaldon and seconded by Director Mesa to add the RFP 17-006 & 17-007
for GWA & GPA Underwriting Services as well as an update or a decision that needs to be
made on the Real Property Division, Former Star Press Building issue to Old Business -
as well as adding to New Business the resolution for the Bond Issuance and Sale for the
GWA Bonds. The motion was unanimously approved.

Approval of Minutes

§4. Approval of minutes from the August 2017 board meeting was made at the
recessed meeting held on August 3, 2017. The motion was unanimously approved.

Communications

2
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§5. The next item on the agenda was Communications, Administrator Jay Rojas
brought to the board that our Governor did get quite a bit of media coverage regarding
the North Korea threats to Guam. News went global and we did have some concerns
from our investors and bond counsel. We were able to secure any fears that they had by
essentially saying that this was an opportunity for us, that this is something that Guam
goes through all the time - but, now the nation is covering it. It gives Guam a little bit
more exposure. It increases our exposure for Guam in saying that Guam is a strategic
place for the US Department of Defense and that more commitment from the military and
the realignment of the Marines is going to be happening. All the coverage that we did
have, it showcased our great weather and beautiful beaches and tourism numbers
should be increasing. No numbers from GVB have decreased. In fact, numbers for
August are still going up. We will use the exposure from North Korea to our advantage at

a federal level - having them look at solving some of our problems now that they know
where we are,

We are preparing for our South Korea trade mission, we do have meetings with the US
Embassy of South Korea to show that we do have solidarity despite the North Korea
threats and that the US and Guam are still in line.

Director Mesa added to Jay’s update - it is true that numbers have not yet decreased for
tourism for August ~ however, they are worried about numbers for September and going
forward, especially out of Japan. He did mention that our Lt. Governor has recently
made a trip to Japan to dispel any bad media coverage about our North Korea threats.

Old Business

86. The next item on the agenda was Old Business. The Approval of the GovGuam
Debt Management Plan and Bond Disclosure Policy was motioned for approval by Director Chin
and seconded by Director Espaldon with an addition to have it updated every two years so we can

see the trend. Administrator Rojas mentioned that their plan is to update it twice a year. The vote
was unanimously approved.

Next on the agenda was RFP 17-006 & 17-007 for GWA & GPA Underwriter. The motion to
approve for Barclay’s and Citibank as co-managers was made by Director Chiu and seconded by
Director Espaldon. The vote was unanimously approved.

The next on the agenda was the Former Star Press Building. The motion to approve was
made by Director Espaldon and seconded by Director Mesa giving the Administrator

authorization to discuss the terms with final authorization by the board. The vote was
unanimously approved.

Doc. No. 34GL-18-2349,



New Business

§7. The next item on the agenda was New Business. Ed Camacho brought the Application
for Captive Insurance Qualifying Certificate by Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation to the
board. The motion was made by Director Mesa and seconded by Director Wu to approve the QC.
The vote was unanimously approved at the recessed board meeting on August 3, 2017.

GEDA received a letter on August 23, 2017 from Core Tech regarding the approval of their
QC. The motion was made by Director Mesa to approve the request for their rebate for up to 20
years and in addition as an option for the new board, to consider another 20 years. We agree on
the GRT, for public investment-an up front $50,000.00 donation to GEDA every year. Regarding

the employment, it will stay at one full time employee instead of two - Vice Chairman John
seconded the motion. The vote was unanimously approved.

The last on the agenda is the Resolution approving the issuance and sale of Guam
Waterworks Authority revenue refunding bonds and approving and authorizing the execution of
related documents, agreements and actions. The motion was made by Director Chiu and
seconded by Director Wu. The vote was unanimously approved.

Executive Session
§8. The next item on the agenda was executive session. There was none.
Reports
§9. The next item on the agenda was Reports. No board approval was
needed. |
Public Comments

§10. The next item on the agenda was Public comments.
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- Adjournment

§11. Having no further items to discuss,

the motion to adjourn the meeting was

made by Director Espaldon and seconded by Director Chiu at 2:52PM.

Dated this __28th__ day of __ Se tember__ _, 2017

Edward )/Calvo, Chairman

ATTEST:

David John
Vice Chairman
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Adjournment

8§11. Having no further items to discuss, the motion to adjourn the meeting was

made by Director Espaldon and seconded by Dircctor Chiu at 2:52PM.

Dated this . _28th__ dayof __ Se tember___, 2017

Edward }/Calvo, Chairman
ATTEST:
David John
Vice Chai
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MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

August 3, 2017 |
" Call to Order

81. The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Guam Economic
Development Authority (referred to as “GEDA” or the “Authority”) was held on August
3, 2017 at the hour of 1:36PM at the Guam Economic Development Authority conference
room, Fifth Floor Suite 511, ITC Building, Tamuning, Guam. The meeting was called to
order by Vice Chairman David John to consider several items on the agenda.

Attendance and Quorum

82. Roll Call. As determined by the roll call, the following directors were present:

Directors: Offices or Positions:

David John Vice Chairman - Stand in Chairman for EJ
Calvo

Vera Wu Secretary

Emesto Espaldon Jr Director

Monte Mesa Director

Gia B Ramos Director

Jay Rojas Administrator

Mana Silva Taijeron Deputy Administrator

Absent and excused was:

Edward J. Calvo Chairman

George Chiu Director

Doc. No. 34GL-18-2349.



Also present were;

Henry Taitano - Core Tech International

Conchita . Core Tech International .

Eun Ho : Core Tech International -

Joe Arnett Core Tech International

Larry Toves GEDA

Daisy Mackwelug GEDA

Bernice Torres GEDA

Mary Camacho GEDA

Patrick Guzman GEDA

Gloria Molo GEDA

Antoinette Leon Guerrero GEDA

Tina Garcia GEDA

Angelene Guzman GEDA

Julius Santos GEDA

Tria Paulino GEDA

Matt Baza GEDA

Ed Camacho GEDA

Claire Cruz GEDA

John San Nicolas GEDA

Dianne Ollet GEDA

Therese Ybarra GEDA

Diego Mendiola GEDA

Mike Cruz GEDA

Terrence Brooks Legal Counsel - Brooks Concepcion PC
Approval of Agenda

§3. The first item considered was approval of the agenda. The motion was made
by Director Mesa and seconded by Director Espaldon to open the RFP packets received

before going over Old Business and to approve the agenda. The motion was unanimously
approved.

Approval of Minutes
§4. Approval of minutes from the July 2017 board meeting was next on the

agenda for consideration. Motion to approve the minutes was made by Director Mesa and
seconded by Director Wu. The motion was unanimously approved.

Communications

86. The next item on the agenda was Communications. Administrator Jay Rojas
spoke about how he had the honor of representing our Governor at the Conference of
2
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Regional Governance for the Pacific Community as well as the 10t Conference that they
have on a bi-annual basis. This is a meeting of 26 island countries around the Pacific,
essentially, the same countries that participate in the Festival of Pacific Arts - at the
table were Ministers, Prime Ministers and Presidents of these countries. Some of the key
things that came out of the great conversations were getting introductions to the Minister

they will assist us in getting some contacts and setting up meetings for that. We will put
that on target for next fiscal year, as we won't be able to work on anything for it until
about next month. This group does focus on data collection, research and economic
development in different areas of fisheries, education, work force development, health as
well as marine transport. So, this will be a good way for us to tap into the other islands
to look more at the cruise industry. We will be able to build this relationship with the

John asked that we appoint another manager to work with Administrator Rojas ~ Jay

that a representative from the airport will also be involved in these meetings and we will

able to obtain underwriters for fiscal year 2018 and beyond. In order for us to do that we
did have to go out for these RFP’s that again, closed on August 2, 2017, Guam’s statute,
12GCA 103.1, does state that the authority shall set a date for the opening of the RFP’s

if the selection process is carried over to a meeting outside of Guam - these evaluations

After reviewing the final presentations, the board shall within 10 working days of the
final presentation - select either one managing underwriter or two co-managing
underwriters for the bond issuance. This is the reason why we are recessing this meeting
to continue on, on August 24t - because the underwriter evaluations will take place the

3
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of the bond proposals are in compliance. With that being said, GEDA employees - Gloria
Molo and Patrick Guzman proceeded to open the bid packets received.

Jay also mentioned that this is a new evaluation committee put together specifically for
these RFP’s. It will be made up of three members of GWA as well as three members of
GPA and three members of the Government of Guam. GEDA'’s role as the main fiduciary
of the Government is to be able to evaluate these underwriters while they go through this
process. Traveling team will be Jay Rojas, Christina Garcia, Antoinette Leon Guerrero
(record keeper), Lester Carlson of BBMR and Bernadette Artero, Chief Financial Advisor
to the Governor.

Old Business

§6. The next item on the agenda was Old Business. The approval to table action on
the Approval of the GovGuam Debt Management Plan and Bond Disclosure Policy until the
August 24, 2017 reconvened August board meaning was motioned by Director Mesa and
seconded by Director Espaldon. The vote to table a decision was unanimously approved.

New Business

§7. The next item on the agenda was New Business. Ed Camacho brought the Application
for Captive Insurance Qualifying Certificate by Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation to the
board. The motion was made by Director Mesa and seconded by Director Wu to approve the QC.
The board unanimously approved the vote,

The opening of the bid proposals for RFP’s17-006 & 17-007 for GWA & GPA was moved on
the agenda to open the packets before Old Business. The results were as follows:

RFP 17-006 GWA Underwriter/RFP 17-007 GPA Underwriter:
We received seven total bid responses from Citibank, RBC Capital Markets,
Barclay's, Bank of America Meryll Lynch, Wells Fargo, Morgan Stanley and one from Jeffries.
But, their packet did not have a CD, which disqualifies them from the evaluation.
Executlive Session

§8. The next item on the agenda was executive session.
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Reports

8§9. The next item on the agenda was Reports. No board approval was
needed. _ . .
Public Comments
8§10. The next item on the agenda was Public comments. Happy Early Birthday to
Director Mesa. This coming Sunday, we will be celebrating RPD Manager Larry Toves’
birthday and on Monday we will celebrating our Acting Chair, David John’s birthday.

Adjournment

§11. Having no further items to discuss, a motion to recess the August board

meeting to the 24% of August was made by Director Espaldon and seconded by Director
Mesa at 2:54PM.

Dated this _28th__ day of —September___, 2017

A\

Edwsafd J Calvo, Chairman

ATTEST:

David John
Vice Chairman
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Reports

§9. The next item on the agenda was Reports. No board approval. was
needed.

Public Comments

810. The next item on the agenda was Public comments. Happy Early Birthday to
Director Mesa. This coming Sunday, we will be celebrating RPD Manager Larry Toves’
birthday and on Monday we wil} celebrating our Acting Chair, David John’s birthday:

Adjournment

§11. Having no further items to discuss, a motion to recess the August board
meeting to the 24th of August was made by Director Espaldon and seconded by Director
Mesa at 2:54PM.

Dated this __28th__ day of —_September

» 2017

/i aY% .
Ed“7d J Calvo, Chairman

ATTEST:
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Guam Economic Development Authority
Qualifying Certificate Application
CORE TECH CAPTIVE INSURANCE CORPORATION
: CASE ANALYSIS '
Case No, 16-07-03

1. Benefits Requested for a Domestic Insurance Company QC:

Nature of Tax Periods Requested Percentages Requested
Corporate Income Tax Twenty (20) Years One Hundred (100%) percent
Business Privilege Tax Twenty (20) Years One Hundred (100%) percent

2. Project Description:

s o o o O>

Core Tech Captive Insurance Company (CTCIC) was established as a domestic Guam
corporation and received its Certificate of Authority on July 1, 2016 to offer captive
insurance services.

CTCIC is wholly owned by the Ho Eun and Hui Eun Revocable Trust.

As a Guam domestic insurance company CTCIC is eligible to apply for tax benefits under
GEDA'’s QC program. (See Legislative Intent P.L. 23-109 re: Eligibility)

Incorporators Information:

Capitalization $150,000 cash ($50,000 capital + $100,000 surplus)
Incorporated November 30, 2015

Certificate of Authority issued on July 1, 2016

Certificate of Deposit in file (Deposit made on June 3,2016)

All capital accounts will be managed in Guam by authorized banking or cash management
institutions.

Premiums will be contributed in cash.

Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation Shareholder Information:

Name: Address: % of Share Ownership

Ho Eun, sole beneficiary of 388 S. Marine Corps Drive, 100%
Ho Eun and Hui Eun Tamuning GU 96913
Revocable Trust

Services

Description of services currently offered per Certificate of Authority: Miscellaneous Lines of
insurance for Core Tech International and related companies.
* Provides property insurance and casualty insurance coverage related to self-insured
retentions of Core Tech International and related entities and subsidiaries including:

o Special Property (typhoon, earthquake, and flood) with initial limits targeted
at $10 million per occurrence and in the aggregate, evaluating up to $50
million per occurrence;

o Ancillary Coverages to enhance the current risk management and risk
financing of Core Tech:

Administrative Actions;

Contractors all-risk deductible reimbursement;
Directors and Officers liability;

General Liability, Difference-in-Conditions;
Loss of Key Contract;
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= Loss of Key Supplier;
»  Regulatory Change; and
*  Trade Credit Insurance.
* Certificate of Authority expires: July 1, 2017 (renewed annually)
* Applicant estimates annual premiums for insurance policies written at a projected
rate of operations to be two million eighty thousand dollars ($2,080,000) in year I
and projecting a modest 2% growth year on year.

* CTCIC has indicated that they will be purchasing insurance from local companies for
risks not covered by the captive.

C. Licensed Broker
¢ General Agent — Mrs. Hui Eun
* Insurance License No. - SA4386
* License Issued - July 1, 2014

D. Employees

. Anticipated Employment
s In year one - One (1) full-time employees
] By the end of year five - One (1) full-time employees

*  Annual gross payroll
a In year one — $30,000
. By the end of year five - 33,765 (+3% per year)

* Classification by Department of proposed payroll for year one of operations with QC
benefits

. Administrative Department: One (1) employee

* Nationality analysis
» The Company affirms that 100% of the employees it is expecting to hire in
year one and by the end of year five on Guam (see Anticipated Employment
above) will be US Citizens or Permanent Residents

E. Location
* CTCIC will operate out of Core Tech International’s offices in Tamuning, Guam.

3. Company OvervieW:

A. Core Tech International - “Parent Company”
» Core Tech International is a Guam-based company that has decades of experience in
local projects as a full-fledged contractor and construction company. Core Tech
International and its subsidiaries and affiliates have been involved in some of Guam’s

largest commercial, government and military infrastructure projects of the last few
decades.

B. Establishment of Captive

¢ Core Tech International had an actuarial study prepared by Rivelle Consulting
Services (Final draft November 27, 2015) to provide loss funding projections and
premium indications.

Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation
Case Analysis 3724/2017
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* Incorporated as a Guam domestic insurer on November 30, 2015 as Core Tech
Captive Insurance Corporation.

* As part of Core Tech International’s business operations and with the goal to
enhance risk management and risk financing activities, CTCIC will provide
property and casualty coverage to Core Tech International‘and related coinpanies
and affiliates. The types of coverage offered by CTCIC are outlined in Section 2
(B) of this analysis.

* Through CTCIC, Core Tech International will self-insure its assets. CTCIC will
still purchase insurance from local insurance carriers for risks not covered in their
captive.

* CTCIC is formed as a stock captive insurance company, with Mr, Ho Eun as the
initial shareholder. Its local representative is Ms. Conchita Bathan, a resident of
Guam.

* Pacific Risk Solutions Corporation, a Captive Insurance Manager based in
Hawaii, will serve as CTCIC’s Captive Insurance Manager.

4. Findings:

1. Does the project meet the eligibility requirements - Yes

* §58104 Eligibility (k), QC Law: “insurance issuance, either by commercial insurers,
reinsurers, or captive insurers which meet the requirements of Title 22, Chapter 15,
Article 3",

QC Application Submitted: - Yes.
* Submitted on July 8, 2016
* “Certified as Complete” on July 28, 2016
* Notice of Application —~ August 4, 2016

Public Hearing — Yes.
* Hearing Notice: 10/7/2016
* Hearing Date: 10/14/2016
No members of the public attended the public hearing, and no comment regarding
CTCIC’s application was provided.

1.1. Creation of Employment — Yes.

* In the first year, CTCIC will hire one (1) full-time employee, in an administrative
position to manage the day-to-day operations of CTCIC.

1.2. Replacement of imports

* The establishment of CTCIC is not expected to bring to Guam any new services
previously not available in Guam. However, CTCIC has indicated that the QC will
provide the financial incentive to replace premiums that would ordinarily be paid to
off-island companies thereby replacing the importation of those risk products and
services,

1.3. Price Reduction - No.

Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporation
Case Analysis /2472017
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1.4, Creation of a vitally needed facility or affordable housing.

* Although CTCIC will not directly construct any vitally needed facilities, its parent
company, Core Tech International, through which CTCIC will provide captive
insurance services, is one of Guam’s largest real estate developers and. construction
companies, and has undertaken many important construction projects over the last
several years.

1.5. Creation of economic activity: - Yes. Through the Insurance QC program, CTCIC is
eligible to claim the income generated from investing funds derived from underwriting
insurance. This will encourage CTCIC to invest its funds and may spark additional
economic activity in Guam.

In addition, CTCIC has indicated that the savings incurred through the QC would be
utilized to generate local business activity. As previously stated, CTCIC’s parent company,
Core Tech International, has a long history of local projects and local success. Over the last
few years, Core Tech has revitalized abandoned projects such as the Ukudo workforce
housing and the Summer Towers in Oka. These projects are examples of major re-
investments in Guam that have major positive impacts to the island and surrounding
communities. In addition, other ventures such as the establishment of their own concrete
plant as well as their affordable housing projects is an example of Core Tech’s investments
that have created jobs and developed valuable facilities. The benefits of the QC, along with
the capital invested locally will continue to enhance the financial position of Core Tech
International, which in turn will assist them to serve the local affordable housing,
government CIP, and commercial development and construction industries.
* Employment Related Taxes ~ Although minimal, the new employment created will
result in additional tax revenue through withholding taxes and employee income
taxes.

2. Specific findings on the application (§58109, QC Law):

2.1 Impact on existing businesses and markets on Guam:

* Prior to CTCIC’s establishment, Core Tech International purchased property
insurance from established commercial insurance providers. The establishment of
their own captive insurance company reduces their purchasing of insurance from
locally-based insurance companies.

2.2 Project Risks and challenges.

* In becoming a captive insurance company, CTCIC is assuming the risk for virtually
all of Core Tech International’s related companies. Providing self-insured property
coverage to their already self-insuring ancillary coverage significantly increases Core
Tech’s risk. Effective risk-management .strategies will help mitigate any potential
challenges.

2.3 Location of the proposed project. Since it is a captive insurance company, CTCIC will
operate out of existing Core Tech International office space in Guam.

2.4 Importance to the economy and the official policy of the government:

* The establishment of CTCIC is in line with local Government Policy, specifically The
Guam Domestic Insurance QC Law (P.L. 23-109) The following is a portion of the
“Legislative Intent” section of the law- “The Legislature finds that it is desirable to
broaden the base of the Guam economy to include more than tourism and military
base employment, and that one of the most attractive economic opportunities available
Core Tech Captive fusucance Corporation

Case Analysis 3242017
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its unique geographic location to become q
financial/insurance capital of the Pacific, much like Bermuda in the Atlantic.
Persuading insurance issuers, whether reinsurer, commercial insurers, or so-called
“captive insurers,” to locate their Pacific headquarters in Guam requires the
establishment of an environment that permits them to operate their companies
aggressively both outside of and within Guam without paying taxes on anpthing
locally, thereby having the advantage of being located in a modern American
community with some of the world's finest communication tools, with access to
American courts and to the American school and health systems and yet free of local
taxes on their worldwide income...The Legislature therefore, in view of the Joregoing
Jfindings, declares that the intention of the Jollowing amendments and additions to the
GEDA Law is to encourage insurers to establish headgquarters in Guam by agreeing
that their premium income will not be locally taxed.”

to the island is to utilize

* Additionally, CTCIC’s captive will directly support its parent company, Core Tech
International, in doing business. Core Tech International’s continued ability to provide
real property and construction development services will directly lead to existing jobs
being retained and creation of new jobs, and will help continue Guam’s recent growth
in the construction industry,

5. Recommendations:

The recommendation is to APPROVE the Qualifying Certificate Application 16-07-03 for Core Tech
Captive Insurance Corporation with the following benefits and additional conditions:

Recommended Benefits for a Domestic Insurance Company QC:

Nature of Tax Periods Requested | Periods Percentages Requested Percentages

Recommended Recommended Seventy Fue(7¢y) | Recommended

Corporate Income Twenty (20) Years | Ten (20) Years - v One Hundred (100%)

Tax Rebate no renewal pascent ¥ percent

Business Privilege Twenty (20) Years | NONE - no One Hundred (100%) | NONE

Tax Abatement renewal percent

* Parenan? 4o $6P111 a5 CeIC <«
Basis for Recommended benefits: Snlcbopte,.’s Corporation
o Corporate Income Tax Rebate - The requested percentage meets eligibility of the QC Law

(§58128.4).

. Business Privilege Tax (BPT) Abatement - The requested percentage meets eligibility of the
QC Law (§58127.5). We are not recommending any BPT benefits for the following reasons:

o Based on the activities identified in CTCIC’s application, the direct benefit
to Guam in relation to the direct benefit to the applicant is not substantial
enough to warrant both a BPT benefit and a corporate income tax benefit.

o GEDA has issued reduce BPT benefits for past Captive insurance QC
beneficiaries (see QC #248, Take Care Risk Management Services)

o In addition, the government of Guam issued its first BPT Bonds in 2011,
with subsequent bonds being issued since then. The provision of these
bonds is that 3 percentage points of the total 4% BPT is reserved for bond
repayment. GEDA has been cognizant of this. In the most recently
established QC program (Special Hotel QC), the ability to claim BPT
benefits has been greatly reduced.

Recommended Additional Conditions: The following are conditions in addition to the standard

requirements of the QC law. The basis for the following recommendations is §58110 of the QC Law

Core Tech Caplive Insurance Corporation
Case Analysis 3/242017
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6
which reads: “Conditions of benefits. In its recommendation of specific tax benefits, the Authority shall
consider the following as possible terms and conditions to such benefits.” The specific conditions below
are considered “Public Investments” as provided for in part (d) of §58110 which reads, “Public
investments. Conditioning the tax benefits on the Beneficiary’s investing in or. creating public
improvements separate from its proposed activities” It is important to note that CTCIC has expressed an
interest in operating as a good corporate citizen by making contributions towards “Public Investments™ in
the areas of local economic development, education, and recreation in line with the following
recommendations:

* Make contributions in cash for Public Investments in the areas of local economic development,
education, and recreation. GEDA is recommending that the contributions will be provided at a rate of
$50,000 in the first year of the QC. Subsequent public investments shall be provided at a rate of ten

C percent (10%) of the total rebates received by CTCIC per year for the remaining life of the QC.
Boa~d adyusted 4o LIs1 {0k Annbally

¢« The manner in which CTCIC will pay the Public Investments will be negotiated between GEDA and

CTCIC and wiil be detailed in the final QC.

* GEDA will utilize the contributions to aid in stimulating local economic development, promoting
Guam as an investment destination, assist other agencies in providing additional public educational,
recreational, and/or commercial facilities, and/or the building of new and/or the improving of existing
public recreational facilities.

* The final QC will also detail all conditions of compliance as contained in the QC Law, and GEDA’s
Compliance Division will ensure that all conditions contained in the QC Law and the QC Rules and
Regulations are adhered to.

Prepared By: Reviewe

% Date: 3/‘ ¢ /17

Matthew Ba%a, ID Specialist

Approved to Present to CRC:

o 527

amacho, BDD Manager

CRC RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The Credit Review Committee reviewed the OC application and has dec{ded to forward the QC application to
the Administrator for further action,

A BS ENVT [ JAPPROVED dM [APROVBD

Mana Silva Taijeron [ ] DISAPPROVED Clajfe Cruz [ 1 DISAPPROVED
inistrator Loéns and Compliante Manager

~ APPROVED ABSENT [ ] APPROVED
Ed Camacho [ 1 DISAPPROVED Natalia Faculo { ] DISAPPROVED
Business Development Manager CEDD Supervisor
.\
¢’ [WAPPROVED PROVED
{ ] DISAPPROVED Larry TOves [ ] DISAPPROVED
nce Manager Real Property Manager
J(APPROVED
BeXnic¥ Torres [ 1 DISAPPROVED ADMINISTRATOR’S ACTION

Admin. & Operations Manager Approved / /Disapproved

Core Tech Captive lnsurance Corporation - \ q Date:M 7

Case Analysis 372472017 ja Rda
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DELAYED continued from page 6
thare isonly one lane available for traf-
ficto cross the bridge,” sald Blaz.

According to Blaz, the project is
lust beginning- the initial stages of
construction work,

“First temporary works will be
installed that will allow the demoll-
tion of the old bridges while maintain-
Ing the previous condition of one-fane
traffic across the bridges” he said.
As construction continues over the
next months, foundations for the new

sereacscasernave

bridge will be constructed and even-
tually half of the new bridge will be
completed.”
Whenhaifoftheprojectiscomplete,
traffic willbemovedtothenewportion
of the bridge and work will start to
build the other half of the bridge.
Land ownership *
Regarding issues of Iand ownership
at the bridge area, Blaz sald all of the
property necessary for the construg-
tionanthe project is under the owner-
ship of the government of Guam,
“The valuation of ane parcelis being

contested and is currently in Superfor
Court for a final determination, DPW
submitted condemnation proceedings
onthe contested parce! and deposited
monies for the fair market value of the
property with the court, DPW has the
righttousethe property far the bridge
construction,” said Blaz.

Blaz said weather always has the
potential to affect construction,

“Pile driving, just dueta its nature, is
less susceptible for being delayed than
other types of construction work,” he
said.

Bid packages may b picked up &t the GPWA Room 101, Procurament Office, 1st. Floar,
Route 15, Mangilao, Guam 96913, All interested firms should register with GPA'S
bid. Please call aur office at (871) 648-3054 / 3055 to register. Registration i3
nmmmmmmmmmumaammwmmm
website at nguampowmmmmymmlgpa_mmylpwwmnvm_

GUAM POWER AUTHORITY

ATURIDAT IREKYRESEDAT GUANAN

P.O. BOX 2077 + AGANA, GUAM U.8.A, 96932-2977
Taleghona Nas {571)848-3054/55 or Facaimiie (671) 648-3185

This notice Is pald for by the GUAM POWER AUTHORITY REVENUE & CIP FUNDS

Public Law 26-12
GIDNO: DUE DATE; TINE; DESCRIPYION:
RE-BID GPA-021-18  08/16/2018 330PM. Wires
GPA-081-18 08/16/2016 3:00PM, Network Equipment Accessorles
GPA-084-18 08/1872016 200 PM, Relay Test Equipment
GPA-093-16 081812018 2:30PM. Pad Mounted Transformers

Gloria 8, Netson Pubile Services Bullding, 688

Procuremant Division to be able to participats In the

required to ensure that all "Amendments and Special

Procurement instructons ere posted an the Authority's
phps,

John M, Benavente, PE.
Generol Manager

GUA

¥ Address.
B Proposed investmens,

i Bemefln Sought,

Name of Shareholder
Ho 8. Eun

Hui J. Eun

P.H.C. Morgan

FOR A QUALIFYING CERTIFIC

Parsuant to the QC Law, costs for this as are

N FOONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Eddie Bas Calvo idod tnautlonten Foouaitan Goah
Govenor
NOTICE OF APPLICATION

AUTHORITY ("GEDA")

i Filing of application. Core Tech Captive Insurance Corporatign, (tke "Applicant™), fited its application on Thursday, fuly 28, E
| 2016 with GEDA for s Qualifying Centificate ("QC") pursusnt to Chapter 58, Tiile 12, Guam Cods Annotated (the "QC Law*).

The address of the Applicant is 388 South Marine Corps Drive, Suite 400, Tamuning, Guam 96913.

Applicant inteads to operate a1 & captive insurance com
insurance covemges related o self-insured retentions
subsidiaries, with estimated annual
52,080,000.00, projected to increase to $2,251,459.00,

Applicant is applying, pursuant to the QC Law for the fullowing tax benefits:

1) archate of 100% of Corporats Iacome Tezes paysble to the
2) an shatement of 100% of Business Privilege
govemment of Guam for & perfod of 20 years; and
3) an sbatement of 100% of Real Property Taxes
idontified in their application for s period of 10 years (NOT APPLICABLE).

Address

388 §. Marine Corps Drive, Suite 400 ‘Tamuning, Guam 96913
384 S, Marine Corps Drive, Suite 400 Tamuning, Guam 96913
900 Army Drive, Suite 107 Dededo, Guam 96929

Is/ JAY ROJAS
ADMINISTRATOR

ATE BEFORE THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ipany specializing in providing property and casuatty
of Core Tech International eng related entities and
peemiums for insurance policies wrilten at & projected rate of operations

govemment of Guam for & perfod of 20 years;
hmumumiphdeﬁvedmwwﬁﬁn;immupmbmh

payable to the governmeat of Guam dus on the proporty utilized for activities

atthe expense of the Applicant.

=

Ray Tenorio
Livatenans Governor

Doc. No. 34GL-18-2349.
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ELECTION continved from page 7
participation in all aspacts of the
political process and affirm thelr
right to seek the full extension of
the Constitution withall therights
and responsibilities that entaifs.”,

Thew, Democratic platform

arressee

reads: “We support seif-govern-

ment and self-determination for
the people of the territories, and
their right to decide their future
status. All Americans should be
able to vote for the people who
make their faws, Just as they
should be treated equally. And
all Amarican citizens, no matter
where they reside, should have
theright to vote for the Prasident
of tha United States."

The remainder of the respec-
tive party platforms diverged
beyond these two shared points,

The Democratic platform
concluded with intentlons of
possibly extending the AHord-
able Care Act (ACA), also known
as Obamacare, to the territories,
as well as increasing the Medi-
care cap.

As The Post had raported
eariier, the Republican platform
called for the appointment of
a commonwealth and territo-
ries advisory committee and a
Speclal Assistant to the Presi-
dent who would serve as a direct
link between the citizens of the
territories, the Office of Insular
Affalrs and the White House,

The Republican platform also
addressed issues of economic
stabllity and growth potential by
suggesting “llexibility or exemp-
tion" from laws governing mini-
mum wage and the Jones Act
as a means of removing “unrea-
sonable impediments to their
prosperity.”

According to  Margaret
Metcaife, National Committes.
womantotheRepublicanNational
Convention (RNC), several inter-
ast graups altempted to hava
the specific wording concerning
the Jones Act removed from the
platform. She and Juan Carlos
Banitez, another member of the
Guam delegation, who served on
the Platform Committee of the
RNC, fought agalnst this removal
and succeeded in keeping the
language In the current platform,

Concerning the implications
of the Republican platform with
vegard to minimum wage laws,
Metcalfe stated the following
“Thereisnosuchthingas'onesize
fits all.* Each state and territory’s
economy Is so different from the
aext, that in our good attempts
at helping, we often create more
chaos. Each state and territory
should have the power to decide
forthemselvesviatheirvotersand
local government to determins
Just what formuta works bast for
their economic challenges.”
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‘Nowhere to go"

SHELLSHOCK IN DEVASTATED HAITIAN PORT

LES  CAYES, Haiti 3
(Reuters) ~ Huddled in -‘

shelters since Hurricane
Matthewbroughtscraam-

gists say it was the stron-
gest storm to hit Halti in
more than'hatf acentury.

GUAM DAILY POST « FRIDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2016

. . "B . was
Ing winds through the affected, thereisnowhere
Haitian port town of Les to go," said Sefio Dorval,
Cayes, dazed residents 30, trying to fix the roof
emerged on  Wednes- of his home with a thin
day to find streets under £ sheat of waod, next to a
water and their homes

baat lying in the road,

“I'm in the street now,
my house is destroyed,
I have kids, | have no
house,” said Dorval who
spent the last two nights
in 3 high school being
used as a shalter from
the storm.

destroyed or damaged.
The cyclone killed at
least 25 people on its
path through Hispaniola,
the Caribbean island
that Haitl shares with the
Deminican Republic, but
authorities are just begin-

ning efforts to assess the City has bounced back

full scale of the damage. from other storms
Matthew's  145-mile- A, Historlans say Les

per-hour winds uprooted iw# Cayes was di

trees, billboards and
mobile phone towers as |
the storm's eye passed

close to Les Cayes early

by hurricanes twice In
the 18th century, but it
bounced back to become
animportantport export-

on Tuesday on Haiti's ing coffee and vetiver, an
picturesque southwestern coast, while Raging river sweeps away another child, were swept to their ingredient In perfumaes. It is a gateway
the surging sea tossed fishing boats mother and children deaths In a raging river a few miles to nearby tle-a-Vache, a paim-fringed
from the beach high on to land. A mother and ter two children, and  from Les Cayes, In what meteorolo- island Haiti's government wants to

develop for international tourigm.
tow-lying fle-a-Vache was in the
pathof the storm and authorities have

notyetbeanable to communicate with
R GIEDA the isfand to assess the extent of the
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY o damags,
, i
Eddie Baza Calvo Aturidad Inadilanion Ikunumihan Guahan Ray Teaotio Most houses in Les Cayes were

{eft roofless, with many completely
inhabitable.

With the main road from capital
Port-Au-Prince impassable after o
swollen river destroyed 3 bridge and
heficopters not taking off because of
cloud cover and rain, outside ald has
not begun to reach Las Cayes and

Covemor Lieutenant Governoe

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING ON AN APPLICATION TO THE GUAM ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENTAUTHORITY ("GEDA") FOR A QUALIFYING CERTIFICATE ("QC")
AUTHORIZING THE ABATEMENT AND REBATE OF CERTAIN GUAM TAXES,

I PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that
1. PUBLIC HEARING: In accordance with Chapter 53, Division 2, Titte 12, Guam Cods Annotated (“the QC Law*) and pursuant o

the Administestive Adjudication Law, GEDA will conduct a public hearing at GEDA's conference taom, located on ths Sth floorofthe [|  Other coast towns that tack the brunt
ITC building, 550 South Marins Corps Drive, Tamuning, Guarn on Friday, October 14, 2016 5 10:00 AM on the application of Core °'P":‘“"°"m dod 1w, stiokln
Tech Captive Insurance Corp. (Applicant) for s QC, granting the spplicant the foflowing tax behefis: 8 rebate of 100% of Corporate tionts i ';‘:ci( 3

| Income Tex payable 1 the govemment of Guam fot  period f 20 years; and an abetement of 100%¢ of Business Privilegs Taxes dus hospital without doctars

Conditions were grim in the town's
public immaculate Conception Hospi-
tal, where patients wera stranded In
leaky wards and most doctors had not
been seen since before the storm. In
the maternity ward's theater stinking
buckets of liquid waste hung off beds,
apparently there for sevaral days.

Joulentah held her 14-month-old
son Jouvensly, who she brought in on

for gross receipts derived from und miting i risks for & period of 20 years.

2 Applicant Addsess: The sddress of the Applicant is 388 South Marine Carps Drive, Suite 400, Tamuning, Guam 96913,

3.Namrcofllwha:mhw1nadnllhwlommmwlhmdhyﬁm%wmmmmmm
fule-making procedures of the Administrative Adjudication Law, Oral and written siatements will be received from anyone wishing to
testify thereat; all statements will be incorporated into the record of the heari

4. Further Information: For furthes information on the hearing and on the Applicant, please contact GEDA's Business Development
| Division at 647-4332 or visit GEDA's office 21 Suite 511 ITC Building, 590 South Marine Corps Drive Tamuning, Guam,

Thursday to cure diarrhea and fever, A

| 5. ADA Compfiance: People with disabitities needing assistance are hereby edvised to contact Mra. Gloria Malo, GEDA's ADA dactor had prescribed an iV drip, but

*Coordinaior at 647-4332, there wa;“znbody in the pediatrics
/S’JAY ROJAS S s ‘mn!toa nl{te!}t.

. 1 'don’t have* money, 1 don't know

ADMINISTRATOR ! 5 ’ﬁm else to go, he cried for food |

have nothing to give him,” said Joulen-

v t e of the A 1, v 2
Pnnm_ntbduQConbkuma tlu ¢ Applicant, Gardeo Viils, LLC, 2 t'ap._,whoonfygavehar first name,

— e

Doc. No. 34GL-18-2349.



Senator Thomas C. Ada,
Vice Chairperson

Acling Speaker Therese M, Terlaje,
Member

Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.,
Member

Sengtor Telena C. Nelson,
. Membper

SENATOR REGINE BISCOE LEE, CHAIR

SIKRITARIAN LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN

I MINA'TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN*
LEGISLATIVE SECRETARY » 34™ GUAM LEGISLATURE

Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez. k.,
Member

Senator Joe S. Son Agustin,
Member

Senator Michael F.Q. San Nicols,
Member

Senalor James V. Espaidon,
Member

‘Senator Mary Comacho Torres,
Member

PRE-REFERRAL CHECKLIST

BILL NO. 363-34 (COR)

AN ACT TO GRANT AND APPROVE THE QUALI-FYING CERTIFICATE NEGOTIATED BY CORE TECH

CAPTIVE INSURANCE CORPORATION AND THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY,

QUALIFYING CERTIFICATE NO. 255, GEDA DOCUMENT NQO. 18-0293, TO REBATE INCOME TAXES.
Infroduced by: Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr., Joe S. San Agustin

(A) Legal Bureau

{1) One subject matter?

[SR§ 46.01{ca). 2 GCA § 2108(a}]
"YES

o NQ {Return fo Prime Sponsor)

(2) Conform to Standing Rules as to
form and style?
[SR §§ 6.02(b} and (d), 6.03{d}]
YES
a NO {Return to Prime Sponsor)

Nofice to Legal Bureau:

Completed by Legal Burequ:;

ez Cctoley 22, 20K 2.k

e, Cotover lo, 208407,

(B) Office of Finance &

{1) Does the Bill contain
appropriations or authorizations for
appropriafions from any fund
sources?

o YES NO

(2) Does the Bill coniain an
authorization to expend

Notice to OFB:

. WA 471

Completed by OF8:

Budget (OFB) government funds? @

oYES  N{NO  oN/A Tu{,g ﬂdﬂw 22 20 {l:
(3) Does the Bill contain provisions ’
that have potential fiscal impacts ’
on the government of Guam
budget?

)( YES  aNO  aN/A
Is the fiscal impact revenue
negative to the government of
Guam budget? Completed by:

COR Action YREeSfer to Committee on m
i\ppropricﬂons) [D.@.l?@ IQW .

o NO b\_) ~ \
o N/A

GUAM CONGRESS BUILDING = 163 CHALAN SANTO PAPA « HAGATNA, GUAM 96910
Telephone: {671) 472-3455 ¢« Email address: corguamlegislacure@gmail.com

m.



PRE-REFERRAL CHECKLIST

AN ACT TO GRANT AND APPR

- BILL NO. 363-34 (COR) -

OVE THE QUALI-FYING CERTIFICATE NEGOTIATED BY CORE TECH

CAPTIVE INSURANCE CORPORATION AND THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY,

QUALIFYING CERTIFICATE NO. 255, GEDA DOCUMENT NO. 1
Infroduced by: Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr., Joe $. San Agustin

8-0293, TO REBATE INCOME TAXES.

(C) DEBT

{1) SR § 6.01 (b)(1)(A)

Land, Infrastructure, Building
Projects, Capital
Improvement Projects

)(N/A

o YES
0 NO (Return to Prime Sponsor)

Received by:
(Signature, Date & Time)

{2) SR § 6.01 (b)(1)(B)
Refinancing of existing debt
{(not less than 2%)

/A
o YES
o NO (Return to Prime Sponsor)

N

@l. 02.86) 2.200m.

(3) SR § 6.01 (b)(2)

Authorize public debt to fund
operations of agency,
instrumentality, public
corporation

N/A
0 YES (Return to Prime Sponsor)
o NO
o Waived [per official state of
emergency, as attached)

Completed by:

(Signature, Date & Time)
ﬁﬂi 19-22. 106, 2:3pn

AL

COR Action

4
3

0 Return to Prime Sponsor
p(Refer to:

uoxg.

o
on Teononiie (eR)

Ay

Date & Time:

@@ 10221 p-,ﬂ;o?m.

\v

For COR Office
Use Only

Pursuant to COR decision
(COR Meeting, April 3, 201 7)

Completed within five (5) working
dayse

YES
O NO

Initial;

0.2218 @ :%D’Fm
IFNOC: [ [g @ lz ’

Provide letter of explanation
[see attached).

N ok ainiad S o =
GUAM CONGRESS BUILDING * 163 CHALAN SANTO PAPA
Telephone: (671) 472-3455 « Email address: corguamlegislature@gmail.com

* HAGATNA, GUAM 96910
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Senator Thomas C. Ada,

Vice Chairperson Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.,

Member

Acting Speaker Therese M. Terlcje,

Member Senator Joe S. San Agustin,

LLR>> Member

Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr., COMM'TTEE ON RULES - .
Member , Senator Michael F.Q. San Nicolas,
SENATOR REGINE BISCOE LEE, CHAIR Member
senator Telena C. Nelson, SIKRITARIAN LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN Senator James V. Espaldon,
I MINA'TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN Member
LEGISLATIVE SECRETARY + 34™ GUAM LEGISLATURE  senator Mory Camacho Tores,
Member

November 7, 2018

MEMO

To: Rennde Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Fiscal Notes

Buenas yan Héfa adai.
Attached, please find the fiscal notes for the following bills:

Bill No. 359-34 (COR)
Bill No. 343-34 (COR)
Bill No. 364-34 (COR)
Bill No. 365-34 (COR)

Please forward the same o Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website.

For any guestions or concemns, please feel free to contact the Committee on Rules Office ot
472-2461,

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

GUAM CONGRESS BUILDING « 163 CHALAN SANTO PAPA « HAGATNA, GUAM 96910
Telephone: (671) 472-3455 ¢ Email address: corguamlegislature@gmail.com



Bureau of Budget & Management Research
Fiscal Note of Bill No. 363-34 (COR)

AN ACT TO GRANT AND APPROVE THE QUALIFYING CERTIFICATE
CORPORATION AND TIIE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT A
DOCUMENT NO, 18-0293, TO REBATE INCOME TAXES.

NEGOTIATED BY CORE TECH CAPTIVE INSURANCE]
UTIHIORITY, QUALIFYING CERTIFICATE NO. 255, GEDA

il)cpl./:\gcncy Affected: Guam Economic Development Authority (GEDA)

Dept/Agency Head: Jay J. Rojas, Administrator

IDe’pnrtment's General Fund (GF) appropriation(s) to date: sof
ll)cpurtmcm's Other Fund (Specify) approprintion(s) to date: Indirect Cost Fund ;'
Toatal Department/Agency Appropriation(s) 1o date: S0

I General Fund:

FY 2018 Unreserved Fund Balance

{Specify Special

Fund): Total;

ey 2 |
FY 2019 Adopted Revenues 7 sof sof sof
FY 2019 Appro. (L, 34-116 thru P.L 34-106) sof sof sof
Sub-total: sof so sof
Less appropriation in Bill Sﬂl 80' SI)I
Total: sof suf so]
One Full For Remainder of
e Fu FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023
Fiscal Year . .
(if applicable)
General Fund ) so] S0 S0 sof suf
GEDA
O perating Fund so‘ snl so, sol so, sol
Total gl gﬂl gnl glll gﬂ’ gl)l

1. Docs the hill contain “revenue gencrating® provisions?
& P

M Yes, see attuchment

2, Is amount appropriated adequate to fund the intent of the appropriation? IX?! NIA
If no, what is the additional amount required? § IX1 NIA

3. Docs the Bill establish a new program/agency?
If yes, will the program duplicate existing programs/agencics? 1! NA
Is there a federal mandate (o establish the program/agency?

4. Wil the cnactment of this Bil require new physical facilities?

--------- -——-5.-V¥as Fiscal Note coordinated with the affected dept/agency? -If no; indicate reason:

{ X I Requested agency comments not received by due date { 1 Other:

Annl)'sl:‘df//:é;

William

iﬁﬁ.’f’.

. Date: %é )4
B&MA Supe

Dircctor: W

IX7 Yes /! Ne
/I 7 Yes 1 { No
i ! Yes IX! Neo
{7 Yes /X1 Na
! Yes iX! Ne
1! Yes /X! Ne
1X-1"Yes 11" No

oo, NOV 05 2078

Lgfster L. Caglson, Jr.. BBMR Deputy Director

L {

Footnotes: 1/

he intent of Bill 363-34 is to comply with Public Law 34-116:111:

8 (the FY 213 budget law) which requires that any new first-time

Qualifying Certicate (QC) applications be approved by the I Likeslaturan Gud kan prior to the approval of the / Maga'laken Gud han

the Governor of Guam. The Qualifying Certilicate No. 255 for th
Insurance Corporation (CTCIC) was submitted to the
ssuance of the QC. However, the QC application was returned ta GEDA on September
pursuant 1o the requirement per P.L. 34-116:111:8, The GEDA Board of Directors issu

enefits to CTCIC subject to the provisions of Cha
approved QC. Should the QC be approved by the
following tax benefits: 1) A rebate of 75% of all income tax paid by the Corporation te t
rom captive insurance undenvriting either inside or outside of Guam,
aptive insurnnce company on Guam, for a period of 20 years from
¢d for renewal at the expiration of the intial 20 year term,

{ Likeslaturan Gu han and the J Maga

e aperation of » captive insurance com
Governer on August 13, 2018 by

pany by Core Tech Cuptiv
GEDA with the recommendation to approve th
24, 2018 by the Offfice of / Maga'lahen Gu & han
ed its recommendation of approval of income tax
pter 58, Title 12 GCA (*the QC Law"}) as well as terms and conditions contained in th
‘lahen Gudhan , the CTCIC will be granted th
he government of Guam on all income received
including all income derived from investing fuads from operating a
the effective date of the QC; and 2) Income Tax Rebate may be




Bureau of Budget & Management Research
Attachment to Fiscal Note No. 363-34 (COR)
(for revenue generating provisions)

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 I
General Fund 50 $0| 50| $0 sof
GEDA $50.000 $50,000 $50 oool $50 ooo’ 50,000
Operating Fund === = =
Total $50,000] $50,000| $50,000 $50,000| $50,000)
Comments:

The QC provides for an additional condition of the beneficiary CTCIC for the granting of the tax benefits. The
CTCIC shall provide a Public Investment, of which funds to be deposited with GEDA to be administered by
GEDA Administrator with concurrence from the GEDA Board of Directors. This Public Investment equates to
a $50,000 annual cash contribution for the full term of the QC. The GEDA will utilize the contributions for the
following activities in order of prierity: (i} to aid in stimulating local ecomomic development and in promoting
guam as an investment destination and (ii) to assist other agencies in providing public educational, recreational,
and/or commercial facilities, and/or the building of new and/or the improving of existing public receational
facilities.




Senator Thomas C. Ada,
Vice Chairperson

Acting Speaker Therese M. Terlaje,
Member

COMMITTEE ON RULES

Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr.,
Member

Sencitor Telena C. Nelson, SIKRITARIAN LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
Member

SENATOR REGINE BISCOE LEE, CHAIR

| MINA'TRENTAI KUATTRO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN

Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.,
Member

Senator Joe S. San Agusiin,
Member

Senator Michael F.Q. San Nicolas,
Member

Senator James V. Espaldon,
Member

Senatfor Mary Camacho Torres,
Member

LEGISLATIVE SECRETARY « 34™" GUAM LEGISLATURE
COMMITTEE REPORT CHECKLIST

Part _1 /1

BILL NO. 363-34 (COR)

AN ACTTO GRANT AND APPROVE THE QUALI-FYING CERTIFICATE NEGOTIATED BY CORE
TECH CAPTIVE INSURANCE CORPORATION AND THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY, QUALIFYING CERTIFICATE NO. 255, GEDA DOCUMENT NO. 18-0293, TO REBATE
INCOME TAXES.

Introduced by: Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr., Joe $. San Agustin

REFERRED TO:
Senator Thomas C. Ada
Committee on Appropriations and Adjudication

(1) Requested by COR _L bate & Time:
XYes — eNo TS, Diolper 27,2010 G:27pm,
(2) Received by COR Date & Time:
XIE  ono Tues, Novenbe! ¢, 208() 10:ZTai.
(3) Waived by COR Date & Time:
o YES Y NO
r If YES:

(4) Bill contains appropriations or
auvthorizations for appropriations
from any fund sources?

o YES ){LNO

(4/5){a) Funding Avdailability Note/Waiver
(OFB) aftached?
o YES

G NO {Unable to file CMTE Report)

(4/5)(b) Funding source identified?
2GCA § 9101

0 YES

(A) FISCAL NOTE or
0 NO (Proceed to (A){6))

WAIVER

{5) Bill contains an authorization
o expend government funds?

o YES ){NO

(4/5)(c) Funds available and sufficient?
2 GCA § 9101

o YES
O NO (Proceed to (A){6))

(6) Restriclions Against Unfunded
Appropriations (2 GCA § 92101)

D Identifies specific alternate funding source

If no boxes checked:

UNABLE TO PLACE ON SESSION
AGENDA
2 GCA § 9102

00 De-appropriates from previous
appropriation with available funds and
fiscal note

O Written certification by CMTE Chair that a
situation exists which “threatens the
safety, health and welfare of the
community”




Committee Report Checklist on
Bill No. 363-34 (COR) As introduced.

Part _ 1/ 1
(1) HEARING NOTICES
SR &8 6.04(a)(1) and 6.04(a)(2), Open Government Law (5 GCA, Ch. 8)
% Date and Time of Notice:
(a) Five (5) working days prior @
(A L Senartors & ALL Media) ch Novermloer l4 20|g
S (b) Fory-eight (48) _ Date and T|me of Nohce
orty-eig Ours prior
(ALL Senators & ALL Medial) W'; NDV@“W(’CI ;2,0\@@ 74““
(2) Date and Time of Hearing: or
N (4) HEARING WAIVED
afem\ﬁy by Speaker
v\w'l Z"zmg®qam in case of emergency
SR § 6.04{a)(1)
(3) Location: O YES o NO 0 N/A
Public Hearing Room, Guam
Congress Building Ir YES:
Attach memo indicating WAIVER
(5) AMENDMENTS or SUBSTITUTIONS BY COMMITTEE
SR § 6.04(b)
If YES:
(B) PpusLIC Date and Time:
HEARING

(a) Committee elects to substitute bill?
O YES ¥ No

(a)(1) Vote sheet affirmative?
o YES o NO

(a)(2) Preliminary report filed with COR? .
SR § 6.04(b)(2)

O YES O NO

(a)(3) Public Hearing noticed?
O YES 0 NO

(b) Bill materially different after
committee amendment or
subslitution?

O YES )gé NO

If YES:
SECONDARY PUBLIC HEARING MAY BE
REQUIRED
SR § 6.04(c)(3)

O YES o NO

COR Chair




Committee Report Checklist on
Bill No. 363-34 (COR) As intfroduced.

Part _ 1/ 1

(1) Committee Report filed with Notes:
COR? ‘\ i
X YES o NO As \M‘!‘VD

IfYES:
Date & Time:

Tues, Dazemker 4,20 NO:
(a) 407em. UNABLE TO PLACE ON SESSION

(1)(a) Secondary CMTE Report filed with COR? AGENDA

DYES O NO }(N/A SR§ 6.04(dl)(1)
If YES:
Date & Time:
(2) LAND LEGISLATION
(o) Bill involves government taking, transfer,
purchase, or lease of land?
(C) COMMITIEE [oves  onNOo  ¥N/A .
REPORT If YES:

ATTACH TWO (2) PROPERTY

(.q)(]) Ple?se lndlc"o’re on bfo’rh;o!umns: APPRAISALS TO CMTE REPORT
() Type ° (i) Type of entity: SR § 6.04(c)(4)
Tror)socflon:m o Government 2 GCA § 2107(b)
Taking o Non-government
O Transfer
O Purchase
O Lease
If YES:
(b) Bill involves legislative land rezoning? INCLUDE
O YES O NO jﬁ N/A Land Zoning Consideration Report
2GCA§ 2110
IfYES:
(b)(1) Bill involves legislative rezoning of ) INC”,JDE .
property zoned Agricultural (A)? Agricultural Consideration Report
. ‘ (Dept. of Agriculture)
O YES ONO  YN/A 2GCA§2110

[Proceed to (b)(2)]

(b)(2) Proof of Agricultural consideration report reviewed by Guam Land Use
Commission? 21 GCA § 61637

DYES  oNO  MN/A

TN




Committee Report Checklist on
Bill No. 3463-34 (COR) As introduced.

Part _ 1/ 1

(D) COMMITTEE
REPORT
(continued)

(3) G.A.R.R. LEGISLATION
SR § 6.04(c)(1)
5 GCA §§ 9301 and 9303

a) Bill involves approving or If YES:
amending Rules and INCLUDE
Regulations? Economic impact Statement

O YES ODNO  YIN/A 5 GCA §§ 9301(d), 9301(e), 9301{f)

(4) COMMITTEE REPORT COMPONENTS

(a) Front Page Transmittal to Speaker

(a)(1) COR Chair Signature Line

(b) Title Page

(c) Committee Chair Memo to All Committee Members

(d) COR Referral Memorandum

(e) Notice of Public Hearing & Other Correspondence

(f) Public Hearing Agenda

{(g) Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet

(h) Written Testimonies & Additional Documents

(i) Committee Vote Sheet(s)

A DK X XK X

(i) Committee Report Digest(s)

'
4

{k) Bill History

(K)(1) Copy of Bill as introduced 4 Bxhilsit A

(k)(2) COR Pre-Referral Checklist

{(k)(3) Copy of Bill as corrected by Prime Sponsor (if applicable)

o X XK

(k)(4) Copy of Bill as amended/substituted by Commitiee
(if applicable)

Substitute/Amended Mark-Up Version

Substitute/Amended Word-Version Emailed to COR?

(iscal NoteYWaiver and Funding Availability Note (OFB) BRBMR.

(m) Two (2) Property Appraisals (if applicable)

(n) Related News Reports (optional)

(0) Miscellaneous (optional)

(p) Committee Report Checklist(s)

Originals

Single-Sided

Letter Size

)(ﬂ}()( 0|00 Nio o

No Staples/ Paper Clips

(E) COR Action

CMIE Report duly filed:
Available for Placement on

Session Agenda COR CHAIR

1 CMTE Report non-conforming for (Signgture, Date & Time)
acceptance; Return to .
Committee

QA .12 @ @30am.
P N

VA
NA

N
A
n




